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1 UNITED STATES OF ANERICA

2 NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
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5 In the Matter of '

6 PHILADELPHIA ELECTRIC COMPANY 3 Docket No. 50-352 OL
7 (Limerick Generating Station : 50-353 OL
8 Units 1 and 2) :
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10 Norristown Borough Hall

" 235 Fast lMiry

12 Norristown, Fa.

13 Thursday, October 7, 1982

14 The hearing in the above-entitled matter

15 reconvened, pursuant to recess, at 9:04 a.m.

16
BEFORE:
17
LAWRENCE BRENNER, Chairman
18 Rdministrative Judge
19 RICHARD F. COLE, Member
Administrative Judge
20
PETER A, MORRIS, Nember
21 Administrative Judge

22 FOR THE BOARD:

23 LUCINDY MINTOK, Esqg.

Atomic Safety £ Licensing Board
24
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Philadelphia Electric Companys

TROY B. CONNER, JR., Esq.
MARK JAMES WETTERHAHN, Esg.
INGRID M. OLSON, Esq.

Conner £ Wetterhahn

1747 Pennsylvania Ave., K.W.

Washington, D.C. 20026

On behalf of the Regulatory Staff:

ANN. P. HODGDON, Esg.
ELAINE I. CHAN, Esqg.
JOSEPH RUTBERCG, Esq.

Washington, D.C.

On behalf of Intervenor,

Del-Awvare Unlimited, Inc.:

ROBERT SUGARMAN, Esg.
MARY COE, Esg.

Sugarnan & Denwor ch
North American Building
Suite 570
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WITNESSES:

CSQETENTIS

RIBECT CBOSS REDIBRECT ERECROSS BOARD

Vincent S. Boyer,
W. Haines Dickenson,
E. H. Bourquard
Paul L. Harmon and
John E. Fdinger (Recalled)
By Mr. 3jugarman 1610

(Afterncon Session...1628)

Vincent S. Boyer,
W. Haines Dickenson
Paul L. Harmon and
E. H. Bourquard (Resumed)
By Mr. Sugarman 1637

Michael Kaufmann and
Charles Emery
By Mr. Sugarman 1700
By Mr. Conner 1704

NUMBER
Del~-Aware 7

Del-Aware 8

RECESSES:

EXHIBITS

BOUND IN
IDENTIFIED RECEIVED TRANSCRIPT

1639 1727

1660

Morning - 1586
Noon - 1627

Afternoon - 1694
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EPEQCEEDRINGS
JUDGE BRENNER: Good morning.

The first thing we would like to do is hear
vhat the agreement among the parties has been for the
order of witnessas for ths rest of this week, including
right now Mr. Wetterhahn.

¥R. WETTERHAHN: I can report on my
conversation with Mr. Brundage. He stated he would be
available either Tuesday or the week of the 18th.
Washington, D.C. was no problem as long as at least his
travel expenses wvere paid. Any date. Did I say
Tuesdgy? I meant Friday or the week of the 168th.

JUDGE BRENNER: All right, thank you.

MR. SUGARMAN: We have arranged for Messrs.
Kaufmarn, Emery and Plevyak to be here tomorrow at the
Board's disposal. We could also go with Mr. Phillippe
instead of or in addition to the three Pennsylvania Fish
Commission witnesses. Wz couli also bring Mr. McNutt or
Professor Lewis.

JUDGE BRENNER: Now, remember that the
criterion -- let me back up. Normally we would continue
through th2 Applicant's case.

MR. SUGARMAN: We are prepared to do it that
vay, too.

JUDGE BRENNER: I understand. We have been

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., S W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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interrupting the Appli:ant's case for the convenience of
subpoenaed vitnesses who were more locked into
scheduling this week. We now have it, through the
courtesy of ¥r. Wetterhahn, that Mr. Brundage is not a
probler and so we need not work him in this veek. As
providad under th2 subpoana authority, his travel
expenses are going to be paid.

MR. SUGARMANs Which they will be.

JUDGE BRENNER: And I hope that doesn't become
a reason as to why we cannot go to Washington if hat
becomes the consensus.

MR. SUGARMAN: No, not at all.

JUDGE BRENNER: ¥r. Phillippe, as I recall, is
from the Washington area; correct?

MR. SUGARMANs Oh, yes, and Washington the
veek after next would be equally convenient for him.
Let me say about Mr. Brundage -- this is hardly vorth
talking about, but he has a.ready been paid travel
expenses and it is just a gquestion of paying hinm
whatever difference there may be between Washington
versus Norristown.

JUDGE BRENNERs The sole purpose of my inquiry
here is to make sure that we do work in Del-Avare
vitnesses this week if we can who could not come to the

Washington area in the event the hearing is moved to

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., S W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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Washington the veek of the 18th, so I would like those
witnesses to be heard this week unless it is already
established that ve definitely would be in this area
rather than Washington.

MR. SUGARMAN: It has not been so
established. MYs. Coe indicate that Messrs. Kaufmann and
Emery and Plevyak could be here tomorrow. She told me
something this morning about whether they could come to
Washington that week of the 18th if necessary, and she
vill be back in a moment and I can ask her., I think she
told me something but I don't want to say because I'm

not sure. '

JUDGE BRENNER: That would be the
consideration that they could come to Washington in the
event w2 vere there. Then I would rather nc. further
interrupt the Applicant's case with thair testimony.

What about Messrs. ¥cCoy and Miller in the
event wve hear some of their testimony?

MR. SUGARMAN: They can come to Washington. I
have ascertained that.

JUDGE ERENNER: There is no problem?

¥R. SUGARMAN: That is correct.

JUDGE BRENNER: What about Professor Lewis?

¥YR. SUGARMAN: Well, I don't anticipate any

problem, let me put it that way. I was not able to

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., S W, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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reach him last night. He was in transit from State
College to Point Pleasant. His wife didn‘'t knov where
he was staying.

[Laughter.)

JUDGE BRENNERs All right. As I understand
it, then, vhen you have a chance to talk to ¥s. Coe, you
vill find out that Messrs. Kaufmann, Emery and Plevyak
can come to “he Washington area, and I am not reguiring
that you have to make so much of a showing. If it is
inconvenient to them, we will adjust.

ER. SUGARFAN: We are coming to the end of
that. What I was going to say is that as far as I am
concerned, Rashington is okay, subject to that one
caveat, ani I don't believe it is a problem, but if it
is a problem, we can get them on tomorrow.

JUDGE BRENNER: All right, I agree, and that
is the exact wvay we will wvork.

MR. SUGARMAN: So my assumption is ve are
going to be in Washington the week of the 18th.

JUDGE BRENNER: That is fine with us if it is
fine with you.

¥R. SUGAREAN: I thought it might be.

JUDGE BRENNER: Let's go off the record for a
moment.

[Discussion off the record.]

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., S W, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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JUDGE BRENNER: Let's go back on the record.

The next order of business that we had in mind
vas to obtain the parties' views on the portions of the
Miller and McCoy testimony as to which there is
disagreement. Perhaps it would be best to start with
you, Mr. Sugarman, and you could start with either the
Niller or ¥cCoy testimony, as you prefer.

MR. SUGARMAN: The area of disagreement
betwveen ourselves and the Applicant is broader than the
area of disagreement between ourselves and the Staff, so
I need to address all of the testimony to which the
Applicant objects. We have on our copies numbered the
questions. I hope that the Board has been able to do
that.

JUDGE BRENNER: VYes, we have also numbered the
pages.

MR. SUGARMAN: We found that we wvere applying
inconsistent numbering systems for the pages, depending
upon wvhethar we numbered the cover. Did you number the
cover?

JUDGE BRENNERs Why don't we stay with the
Juestion numbars, then.

YR. SUGARMAN: The first question -- well, let
me say first of all T would like for the racord to

informally offer the entire testimony, but I recognize,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., SW., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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as 1 stated before, that the Board has ruled on other
material that dictates the resolution on these
Juestions, and therefore I 4o not press the point at
this point. I understand the Board would similarly rule
on this testimony as it has other similar testimony.

Is ther2 any problem in my so stating that?

JUDGE BRENNERs No, except -- I want to be
very candii wvith you -~ we did not look at the portions
vhich you agreed to strike to see if in view of our
prior rulings they would be excluded within those prior
ralinas.

MR. SUGARMAN: Well, maybe I could stipulate
vhat they relate to and that vay solve the problen.
Question 4 relates to, with the exception of the first
sentence of the last paragraph, relates to --

JUDGE BRENNER: Of McCoy?

MR. SUGARMAN: Question 4, of McCoy, yes.
Relates to the impact of the diversion and the Fish and
Wildlife's concern about the diversion with relation to
consumptive wvithdrawvais. It is my understaunding the
Board has ruled that that issue is foreclosed by DRBC
action.

[Pause.]

You statel it very broadly, and let here is

the problem, ¥r. Sugarman. Remember that one area we

ALLERSON REPOKTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., S W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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have permitted you to ingquire into would be the
environment that the aguatic biota of interest would
find themselves in in the vicinity of the Point Pleasant
intake to the extent that total environment would bde
pertinent to an analysis of any impacts of the intake on
such biota.

MR. SUGARMAN: Yes. Lookiny at the ansver
again, I look at that and I realize that, and in our
discussions among counsel we said that this is
consumptive so it is out. I look at it now and I see
that, limited tc the statistics in there as to the
anticipated future flows in the river, I do wish to
offer that without any testimony as to the adverse
effect of those withdravals on the river system as a
vhole.

JUDGE BRENNER: You have exactly appreciated
my distinc.ion. Here is the problem, thcugh. In this
ansver th2 two things are int~rwvoven, ard the rule is
that if you can't separate things out to strike that
which is iamaterial, the whole portion is out because
otherwise non-relevant matters which ve wvould not wvant
parties to cross-examine on would remain in.

MR. SUGARMAN: Then I will separate them at
this moment, if I may, and that is --

JUDGE BRENNER: May I mak2 one suggestion?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., SW., WASHINGTON, D C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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HR. SUGARMAN: Yes, sir.

JUDGE BRENNERs I think you have got testimony
of other witnesses, more than one other witness, that
discusses the same subject.

MR. SUGARMAN: Not the future depletive
vithdravals, and not in the same detail. 7 have not seen
any testimony that goes to that.

JUDGE BRENNER: All right. Pemember it is
only pertinent to be tied into the flow by Point
Pleasant.

MR. SUGARMAN: Absolutely. I will remember
that very clearly and I will respect that iistinction.

I would want to include in the testimony the material
starting on line 9 of the second page of that ansver,
starting with the language "In the 198N Level B study,
current consumptive water use,” and indicating the past
and future water use, and then the levels in January
1981.

JUDGE BRENNERs So you would be talking about
the rest of that paragraph?

MR. SUGARMANs: The rest of that paragraph, and
the first sentence only of the next paragraph.

JUDGE BRENNERs: Okay, I understand.

MR. SUGARMAN: And the reason I am not going

for the s2cond sentence of that paragraph is because Mr.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE, SW _, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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Miller will cover that. That is, I think, within the
limits of what the Board -- that is pracisaly within the
limits of what the Board has agreed that I may adduce.
But Mr. Miller will cover that as part of the same
s=ntence, so I would just strike the whole sentence.

JUDGE BRENNER¢ All right. T understand which
pertions you want in and vhy.

MR. SUGARMAN: And the reason that those are
offered is that they are relevant to the guestion cf the
ietermination of what will be the flow past Point
Pleasant, and that is all they are offered for. And just
for the reason for the flow past Point Pleasant, that is
all that those materials are offered for.

And the foundation is that the witness, as
part of his official position as testified in the first
three ansvers to> the first three gquestions, is to be
avare of this documentation from an official positien
point of view., to compile it and to interpret it.

JUDGE BRENKER: Do I understand correctly that
you also want to include the first sentence to the
answer to Question 4 in evidence? And I am taking that
trom the cross-reference chart ve were provided.

MR. SUGARMAN: The secntence, "The services
concerna2d®™ at catara?

JUDGE BRENNER:s Yes. According to the chart I

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., SW._, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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have, it says that you would agree to strike Questicn
and Ansver 4 as now modified by the discussion we Just
had, except first varagraph 4, and according to this
chart, the Staff would not object to that, and I don't
understand vhat purpose you would offer that sentence
fore.

MR. SUGARMAN: Right, that is the sentence,

*In January 1981."

JUDGE BRENNER: No.

MR. SUGARMAN: The first sentence of Paragraph
4,

JUDGE BRENNER¢ 1I'm sorry, the first sentence

of Response 4, the Iirst paragraph of the response, "The
services concerned.,”

MR. SUGARMAN: No, sir, the first sentence of
Paragraph 4 of Respcnse 4. The word "paragraph” is
misleadingz.

JUDGE BRENNER: No, it is not, it is perfectly
clear. I Jjust read it wrong. Thank you.

MB. SUGARMAN: So I have already covered that
sentence in my explanation of the fnundation, relevance
and materiality. As to probative value, I think the
witness through his studi2s and inguiries ani
compilations of data has adequately demonstrated.

subject to cross-examination, that he is capable and a

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., S W. WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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JUDGE BRENNER: I will tell you, it has been
some time tryirg to figure out why that first sentence
of the answer is different from the ra2st of the answer,
and why the staff vas agreeiny with you, but ¢o ahead.

MR. SUGARMAN: I am sorry, sir. Procbably it
wvould have been better had we physically marked up the
testimony. The Question 5, w2 don't offer that, or we
offer it, but we understand that that will be
@liminated. It goes to the impact of consumptive uses
on the basin.

Question 6 is precisely responsive to the
second subject that the board has indicated, namely, the
environment and likely environment around Pcint
Pl2asant, ani ie:ls with the dissolved oxygen, the
history of dissolved oxygen levelc in the river, and the
impact on the fish and why they can't come up. And
there agzin, Mr. McCoy in his official capacity as a
vitness is a vitness for that.

I would say that I think Mr. Miller is the
expert on the subject, and if there is a problem of
accumulation or repetitiveness, what I -.ould propose to
10 is to put Mr. ¥cCoy and Mr. Miller as a pana2l, and
not to strike this testimony, but that either of them
can respond to guestions.

JUDGE BRENNER: Do you see a distinction

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., SW., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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between th2 last paragraph of that Ansver 6 and the
first two paragraphs?

ME. SUGARMAN: There is a distinction. The
reason I reccgnize that the board would probably strike
that is because it indicates that wvhat I was urging a
couple of days ago would be relevant within the terms of
the board's prior discussion as to location of the
intake. I beliav2 it is relevant to the subject, but I
thought the board -- I believe it is very relevant, and
I believe that it shows that if an alternative
downstream were selected, even though the water would be
taken out of the Delaware River, it would be far less
harmful on the fish, bat T was trying to r2cognize what
the board had already done.

I think it is relevant not only because it
leads to the selection >f alternatives, but also because
it shovs the comparative disadvantage of this location.
But the reason I agreed to strike it was, I thought the
board would probably do that. If the board would hear
it, I 40 offer it.

JUDGE BRENNER: It wvasn't clear to me, at
least -- I didn°®t discuss this particular poiant with the
other board members -- that in that third paragraph you
vere advocating ancther intake in a different location

in the Delaware for the same purpose as the Point

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., SW ., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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Pleasant intake. Rather, it appeared to me that you
were talking about purchasing watar from an existing
vater supply instead of the intake at Point Pleasant.

MR. SUGARMAN: Thav is correct. And that is
an alternative for NWRA. And that would improve the
situation at Point Pleasant in terrs of the migratory
fish beinyg able t> get up. It also would improve the
situation in terms of the lowv flow withdrawals. I would
offer it. Now, you have opened my thinking to the fact
that this relates to NWRA and not to PECO, and therefore
is not an alternative, and within the same diccussions
ve previously had, and so I would offer it.

JUDGE BRENNERs Okay, ve understand your
argument.

MR. SUGARMAN: Thank you. I don't think there
is a necessity for a foundation problem on that, or for
a foundation justification. Mr. Bourquard is here. He
can testify if he disagrees with Mr. McCoy's testimony
that he made that statement.

Number 7 does ra2lat2 to the salinity concerns,
and it, I think, goes to the necessity or goes to the
witnesses' concern about the adverse effect of a
diversion per se, and therefore I agree that that would
probably be within the board's prior rulings.

JQuestion B8, as I indicated to the board and

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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parties this morning, on reviewing that testimony, I
would urg= tn2 in-lusion of the first paragraph and the
first sentence of the second paragraph, because it
relates to the likely flow occurrences at Point
Pleasant, and that is all I offer it for. The rest of
it deals with salinity, and wvhile obviously, as I said,
I wvould like to include that issue, I recoznize the
board’s rulings on it.

Question 9 relates to two things. It relates
to the skimming, the adverse impact of skimming
reservoirs on lov flows at Point Pleasant, and Merriel
Creek being the case in point, and I offer it for that
as indicative of the concern or of the likelihood of
adverse effects from low flows at Point Pleasant in the
operations of the intake.

The second subject that it deals with, and it
deals with it in two places, is the Red Creek Reservoir
alternative on the Schuykill River, which wvas identified
in the Merriel Creek Draft FIS as a less damaging
alternative environmentally than Merriel Creek, and if
the board were willing Or were to admit the contention
on one unit, T would submit that it would be appropriate
to consider new storage alternatives on the Schuykill as
an alternative.

But inasmuch as the board the other day

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., SW., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 564-2345
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indicated that if it were to admit that contention, it
would not admit, and I frankly didn't understand what
the board's reasoning wvas on that, but we didn't have
time to go into it, the r2ason for only looking at
alternatives that would involve purchase of water from
existing storage on the Schuykill and River Run of the
Schuykill for one unit, and not including the possible
constructior of a new storage facility to store the
nature flow of the Schuykill and make it available at

low flow times.

So, I would ask the board to further consider

that question, ani if that becomes a relevant part, if
our contention is admitted on that point, and if the

board deciies that it has the scope to consider a

storage alternative on the Schuykill, then the Red Creek

discussion in Mr. McCoy's testimony, I think, is
extremely important and naterial, and I would offer it
as being very important evidence on that point, and I
would call the boari's attention to Exhibit D=1 in my
pile of exhibits, which is a letter from U.S. Fish and
Wildlife S»rvice urging the Corps of Engineers to
consider Red Cr=2ek, because of the change in Limerick
from two units to one unit.

And I would just like on the question of the

change -- this isn't the time to argue the contention,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., SW , WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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but I would point out that the Pennsylvania Public
Utility Commission order has equal or more status than
the permits issued by DER, since it was based on an
extensive adjudication, and by an adjudicatory body, and
not an administrative action by an administrator, and
that that order is a final order of the PUC.

S50, that is my basis. If the board excludes
the testimony on the Red Creek Reservoir alternative for
the reason that I have indicated, then I would recogrize
that that would take out everything from -- that would
take out the first full paragraph -- well, in my
numbering system, Question 9 ansver begins on Page 7, so
I will move to Page 8, and I would take out everything
from the top of that, the first full paragraph. I would
take out everything starting with the last sentence cf
that first full paragraph, which reads, "The Draft
Eavironmental Impact Statement for Merriel Creek.”

I would take that out, and I would take out
the following paragraph, because that relates to the Red
Creek Reservoir alternative. The next alternative =--
the next paragraph would also come out, the one
startiia, "If the Red Creek Reservoir site were used.”

I would then offer the following paragraph,
because it indicates the adverse effects of skimming at,

among other things, Point Pleasant. It doesn't refer

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., SW., WASHINGTON, D.C. 4.°024 (77 /) 554-2345
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spacifically to Point Pl2asant, it says, but it does
refer to stream habitat, wildlife habitat, wetlands and
stream habitat are destroyed and replace by large
reservoirs with eytreme water level.

Well, strike that. If I may strike that, I
would take out that paragraph, too. The paragraph
starting, "The Service has pointed out.”

The na2xt paragraph, starting, "The September
T4, 1982, letter,”™ again, the last part of that
paragraph o>r the last part of the page, "The use of 30
CFS from the Philadelphia Treatment Plant discharge
could reduce adverse environmental effects from the
Point Pleasant diversion and the ne2d for zonstruction
of a skimming reservoir,” I would urge the inclusion of
that and the folloviny santencze, and the following
sentence, xnd the followving paragraph, and all that
wvould be based on the inclusion of the Unit 1
contention. It is related to “he Unit 1 contention.

In other wvords, if there is one unit, then
there is ajequ-te storage existing or potential in the
Schuykill River, and what the benefits of that would be,
but that is if that contention is admitted.

Now, Juestion -- ani again, I am not =--

JUDGE BRENNER: Let me stay with that
contention for a moment. Earlier this week we indicated

{1
-
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that we would try to get back and hear discussion on
those proposed contentions this week. Since we are
going to be back in any event, we are going to defer
it. 1In adiition, we 40 not have a copy of the PUC
orier, ani we would like to be supplied one before the
end of the week. V

MR. SUGARMAN: It is Exhibit D-5, not
complete, excerpts. It has the findings and conclusions
of the PUC. I also suppliesd 1 copy of the full order to
the staff.

JUDGE BRENNER: All right. Just before the
end of the wveek, we would like to get it from somebody.
A subject which I do not want to go into at length now,
but I will give you a coming attraction, we are going to
inguire. To the best of our knowledge, we have never
been apprised in this docket of any of the actions of
the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission regarding the
status of that Unit 2, and it appears now that that has
been a subject of deliberations before that Utilities
Commission going back some many months now, recognizing
that the parent final ocrder did not come out until
August 27th, as I recall, and I want to discuss the
obligations of th2 partiss, including the applicant and
staff, for filing formal documentation before us in a

proceeding.
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I am not talking about what background letters
may or may not have leen exchanged among the partics.
Those are not filings before us, and I don't even know
if anything exists in those letters, so we will get back

to that, and that also affects possibly the timeliness

arjument.

¥R. SUGAREAN: May I say on that --

JUDGE BRENNER: No, we will hear it when we
Jet back t> the subject. I just wanted to warn

basically people other than yourselves to be thinking
about it.

¥Re SUGARMAN: Well, I just wanted to say that
I raised the subject over and over again. 1 was told
both by staff and by applicant that it was pramature
because the Commissior hadn't taken final action.

JUDGE BRENNER: Well, you ares getting ahead of
it. We will hear it next time. My immediate guestions
ar2 going to deal with the obligation of the parties to
keep this board apprised of information pertinent to the
proceeding. Go ahead.

MR. SUGARMAN: So, to summarize on Question 9,
I offer th2 first paragraph of the ansver and the second
paragraph of the ansver down to the last sentence of
that paragraph rejarding the impact of Merriel Creek on

flows in the Delawvare, and I offer -- I do not offer the
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next -- the last sentence of that paragraph, the
£o5lloving parayraph, tha one 2fter that, and the one
after that, unless ve get into Contention 1. I mean, we
get into the contantion on one unit, and the last
paragraph >f that page, and the follcwing paragraph, I
guess, are subject tc the same statement. In other
vords, the rest of the answer is subj2ct to the one unit
contention.

Would it be appropriate for me to not make
argusent on why tnat should be acmitted with the Unit 1
contention until you have disposed of the Unit 1
contention? Or would you like to hear the argument
now?

JUDGE BRENNER: Let me put it this way. We
are in the process of considering whether there is a
sufficiant basis for admitting the contention. There is
some overlap between the basis and factual information,
and that is why I asked Mr. Hansler the guestions I
asked him wvhen he was here. I think we have got enough
now to understand the argument on it, and I wculd
therefore rather lefer it. We are giving it careful
considecatiosn, as you can imagire, by the fact that wve
have not been quick with an answer, and when we sit down
and scope it out 3 little better in terms 5f our own

preparation, it may become apparent that we need more
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information. I don't know, but I would rather defer it
until that point.

MR. SUGARMAN: Fine. That seems to make sense
to me, too.

JUDGE BRENNERs But it may also be that wve may
decide we have enough information to rule on the
admissibility of the contention, and of course whatever
we do, ve will give you our reasons to the best of our
ability.

MR. SUGARMAN: And this information is all by
virtue of it being in your hands, so to speak, is before
you on the juestion of basis for the contention, and if
not, may I tender it as further basis for the
contention? I think you indicated to m¢ yesterday that
even if material ‘s not admitted, it is available to you
as a basis for the contention.

JUDGE BRENNER: We will look at it in that
light, but I don't wvant to mislead you. It is possibly
too general here in this form, and in order to be as
focused vith respect to vhat we are considering, let's
get back to you when wvwe jJive you our reasons on the
contention.

MR. SUGARMAN: May I suggest that if the board
vould need more focused basis on the contention, given

that we have a week, perhaps, I could provide further
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focus. As you know, there is such a mass of material
regarding this case, it is hard to know what to give the
board without giving the boari tco much, and if there is
a need for more on basis, or more focused material on
basis, it might b2 helpful for everybody if the board
vere to indicate what material it needs. I don't mean
now, but whenever.

(Whereupon, the board conferred.)

JUDGE BRENNER: Yr. Sugarman, we won't go into
it now. We will look at it for basis, in recognition of
your point that there may be a lot out there that you
could bettar focus on for us once you understand better
what is on our minds. We will attempt to accommodate
that in this fashion. 1If ve are prepared to have what
ve consider to be preparation for a meaninjyful
discussion on the arguments for and against admitting
the contention, w2 will 3o that on th2 r2cord with you,
and in that sense, through the course of that
discussion, you can assist us.

There will be some mini-argument, if you will,
and ve will say, vhat about this, and you can say, here
is this about this, and recognizing that y>u might not
know exactly how it's going t5 go, you might want to
check a document, and we might be able to allow for that

also. If, on the other hand, we do it in writing, wve
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vould give you an opportunity to come back and ask us to
reconsider, not b2cause you disagree with our reasons,
but because there is a material effect that we did not
know of or that we misunderstood, and that way I think
ve could have a more focused discussion of the situation
as opposed to getting ahead of ourselves now.

So, we will defer it, but we will accommodate
your point, which recognizes a valid one.

¥YR. SUGAERMANs Thank you, sir. I think from
the board's questions of Nr. Hansler, I do get the
fe2ling that one of your concerns is to know what is
feasible on the Schuykill.

JUDGE BRENNER: Well, I don't want to go too
far. You see, you have alwvays had two arguments, and I
have to distinguish between the two causes. You have
alvays argued that there has been enough water through
storage or whatever on the Schuykill for two units.
That acrgum2nt, pursuant to the lav of this case, ve may
no longer hear in our view, so we have to see whether
the possible change from two units to one unit if wve
even get to that point, and we may even decide for one
reason or another that the posture is such that wve
should still consider those two units, T am not
precluding that, but assuming ve are willing to look at

a what if situation for the purposes o5f the
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admissi’hility of the contention, I have to distinguish
your other argument from the positiop that this is a
material change in the 30 CFS difference such that the
things that wvere not available before are now available,
and it was that point I had in mind when T said somewhat
vaguely on purpose that part of the response to Question
9 in the McCoy testimony may be too general to focus on
that, and T will leave it at that for now.

MP. SUGARMAN: I understand. I would just
point out that it is 35 CFS. It is 35 CFS difference.
It is a 22 MGD difference. The total CFS at Point
Pl2asant is 150, of which 75 is allocated to PECO. If
you cut the 75 in half, that is down to 37 and a half
CFS, vhich converts to about 22, 23 million gallons a
day.

JUDGE BRENNER: The difference I wvas referring
to before is the 1ifference in flows on the Schuykill,
vhich in turn, do you understand that when I said 30 CFS
before, I was refarring to the differance between the
530 and 560, but I understand the point you just made
also. ;

MR. SUGARMAN: Question 10, I recognize, is
outside the scope of the admitted contentions. It is
one of the contentions that we proferred but wvas

rejected. Questisn 11 is outside the scope, and as far
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as T know, there is no Question 12 unless we are talking

about the table, and T think the table is adequately
connect2d and has obvious materiality and relavance.

JUDCE BRENNER: I am sorry. I didn't hear
vhat you said, as far as you know on Question 12,

BR. SUGARMAN: TIf there is a Question 12, it
is == I don't have a Question 12 in my numbering.

JUDGE COLE: Page 10.

MR. SUGARMAN: I am sorry. Question 12 is
admissible. Right, Question 12 in our view is clearly
admissible. Thank you very much, Judge Cole. Is
clearly admissible as relating to the impact of the

intake operation on the shad at Point Pleasant. The

witness is in a position to have relevant information on

that subject, and I think the testimony clearly provides

adeguate basis. That was missing from my copy of the
McCoy testimony. I don't know. There is a gremlin

involved h2re somazwhere.
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JUDGE BRENNER: I don't want to be too
pradictive, but of all the questions and answers to have
been missing from your copy, that was probably not the
best one for you to be missing.

MR. SUGARMAN: I appreciate that, yes. I
don't know if there is an objection to any part of the
gquestion, but I think it --

JUDGE BRENNER: Applicant apparently objects.

MR. SUGARMAN: I knowv applicant does, and they
did not provide a reason to us why they objected. So I
can't respond to the objection, because I haven't heard
ite I would like to respond when I hear it.

JUDGE BRENNER: Okay, you did state why you
think it is relevant.

MR. SUGARMAN: Yes, sir, and material. Would
you want m2 to adiress Miller now or shotld we ail
address McCoy first?

JUDGE BRENNER: Let's stay with McCoy, I
think. Applicant staying with the ones that Nr.
Sagarman 4id not offer to withdraw for the reasons he
stated.

MR. CONNER: I may have gotten a little mixed
up in one of them, but I think w2 have it all. The
first three, of course, are only background information,

so it wouldn't matter tecause otherwise he testifies in
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Four. We do not believe the first sentence of the
ansvwer is relevant or pertinent because, on2, it
expresses only concern which has very little to do with
vhat the D2lavare River Basin Commission ultinately did,
and it also has to do with the cumulat.ve effects, which
would seem clearly to be within that agency's
jurisdiction, as distinguished from the NRC.

JUDGE BRENNER: I think you had my same
problem, Mr. Conner. I think Mr. Sugarman has agreed
that Four would not be admitted into evidence except for
a portion furth2r in the answer. That reference to the
first sentence is to the first sentence of the first -~
fourth paragraph of Ansver Four. That was the same
question I had before.

MR. CONNER: Do I understand, then =--

(Whereupon, counsel conferred.)

MR. CONNER: Mr. Sugarman has just shown me
th2 copy of the testimony he has marked, so that he has
vithdrawn the first sentence in the first paragraph of
the ansvwer. The only parts remaining are bestween Line 9
and Line 19 on the second page of that ansver, which
appear in the thicrd paragraph. Now, we object to this
as irrelevant, nct the best evidence, speculative,
bringing matters wholly beyond the scope of this

proceeding, and as not having an adeguate foundation as
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to the CrS alleged to be at Trenton during the draught
of Januarye.

On Number 6, we object on the grounds that it
is not proper foundation. It is general. It is not
connected to Point Pleasant as such. It discusses
matters other than shad and shortnose sturgeon, which
#ould be the limit of the contention. It is
speculative, and it is in our view inadmissible hearsay
in the sentence which makes the general statement that
low DO had been blamed for shad kills in the Delawvare
estuary. That sentence would also be irrelevart insofar
as it would apply to Point Pleasant.

It is also, in our view -- well, there is
certainly no foundation for the conclusion that low
river flows would bar repeat spawning as referred to in
that last sentence of the first paragraph. Where I lost
out again is, I do not understand whether this next
paragraph was withdrawn, or is not offered, or what.

MR. SUGARMAN: The second paragraph of 67

MR. CONNER: No, if DO barrier becomes --

MR. SUGARMAN: That is offered.

MR. CONNERs That is offeredi. All right.
This is also bad as speculative and not providing an
adequate foundation for the conclusion. 1t also has no

connection with the Point Pleasant intake as such. Did
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you offer the next paragraph?

MR. SUGARMAN: Yes.

MR. CONNER: If the sentence on Mr. Bourquard
is offered, it is in any event irrelevant. This is the
type of alternative which was considered by the Delavare
River Basin Commission in determining the 3.8 approval
of Point Pleasant. It relates only to the Neshaminy
aspects of the use of the Point Pleasant intake as
distinguished from Limerick, and it is pure speculation
as to the use of Torreysdale vater, which irn any event
is not what was authorized by the Delavare River Basin
Commission, which in fact considered such alternatives.

We woull be glad to offer what we have
identified as Item 5 in applicant‘’s Exhibit 3 fer
identification as this being the pertinent document, and
ve would offer this if the board wishes to shov the
consideration of alternatives that was given by DRBC at
that time. While I have this open, if I may jump ahead,
on Page IV-93, the DRBC specifically found "that a new
reservoir in the Schuykill River Basin would have a
greater environmental impact, larger land use, and
higher cost than the proposed pipeline system,” so ic
did in fact speak expressly on the use of the Schuykill
Reservoir.

JUDGE COLEs Mr. Conner, when you said Item 5,
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are you referring to the Item 5 in the list that is in
fact Applicant's Exhibit 3? Is that correct?

MR. CONNER: VYes.

JUDGE COLE: Which is an environmental
assessment for the Neshaminy Water Supply Systenm,
Delavare River Rasin Commission, August, 19807

MR. CONNER: That is correct.

Continuing on, let's see, 7 is out. On
Question and Answer 8, which starts with salinity, and I
understand is offered only as to matters of flow, we
object to this as not the best evidence, as totally
irrelevant to this proceeding in terms of the histcorical
information as to old New York City reservoirs, and the
other potential storage tha; is referred to thzre.

This includes Table 1, and we submit that
vhile we have not yet had time to check these numbers
because we didn't have testimony earlier, they probably
reflect the historical lows tor those months which may
or may not be correct, but are really irrelevant in the
fact that they siaply take worst case readings and seem
to be nothing more than that. There is evidence in the
record as to the general flows, the average flows, and
so forth, and as such, in our view, th2 table is a scare
document with the lovest numbers but nothing more than

that.
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The last sentence in the nffer as to
consumptive uses in 1980 and so forth, and would be such
and such by the y=2ar 2000, is in our view wholly
irrelevant to this proceeding, and a matter solely for
the consideration of the DRBC, and moreover, Yr. Hansler
has already provided testimony in this general area.

On Number 9 =--

JUDGE BRENNER: Mr. Conner, I am sorry, I lost
you. Your last remark, which portion was that addresed
to?

¥R. CONNER: The last sentence offered for 8.

JUDGE BRENNER: The s2nt2nc2 beginning,
"Consumptive water uses?"

MR. CONNER: Yes.

JUDGE BRENNER: Thank yocu.

MR. CONNER: Going over to 9, here again wve
submit that, and T will characterize this historical
data, is irrelevant to this proceeding, and a matter
fully considered and reviewed and completed by the
Delavare River Basin Commission., We will stipulate that
the 1977 DRBC decision required the creation of a
reservoir, but w2 submit that is also irrelevant to any
issue in this proceeding.

The last paragraph as to Merriel Creek in our

view is a matter totally beyond the jurisdiiction of this
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agency, and is totally a matter that is now under
consideration by the DRBC, ani is als> a matter which
under the agreement established by the Council on
Environmental Quality in 1973, as I remember it, said
that this would b= a matter solely to be reviewved by
DRBC.

The last two paragraphs of Question 9 again
are matters beyond this agency's jursidiction, and are
matters which have in fact been considered or would be
considered by DRBC. In the event some change were
necessary by some reduction in flow or some new
alternz2tiva, it would be 2 matter that would have to be
raised new with DRBC, and for it to act upon. This
contains only speculation that some other source might
provide water. It is not in our view for this agency to
take over the function of DRBC and base a decision on
the fact that pechaps something differ2nt should be
done.

I alluded earlier to, I think it was Page
IV-94 of the DRBC environmental assessment, which
specifically stated that a reservoir on the Schuykill
would have greater environmental impact than the
proposal that it adopted, ard I believe those comments
apply equally to the last paragraph which are also

basically irrelevant. It also applies to matters beyond
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any contention in this case, particularly as it applies
to the Perkioman.

Addressing Question 12, there are various
different points here, so it is hard to make any generzl
objection. The first paragraph dealing with DREC
actions is agair not a ratter for this agency to
consider as stat2d in this testimony, proposed
testimony. There is a serious question as to wvhat is
meant in the third sentence as to the Riegelsville
gauge, which I undecstand has been out of coamission for
some years.

The next parajraph is alreaiy established in
the record, so I think it should be stricken if only for
being cumulative, although that is essentially what our
testimony said, although not stated, as here.

The third paragraph, again, is a matter for
the DRBC.

JUDGE BRENNER: Mr. Tonner, I am sorry to
interrupt. I just want to make sure I didn't miss your
point. If I wait until the end, you might not be able
to recall it. In the second paragraph, you are stating
that that paragraph essentially reflects the applicaat's
testimony, and therefore should be excluded?

MR. CONNER: Well, it is correct. The

inference from the paragraph is that there must be flows
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greater than 3,000 CFS, but that is not what the wvords
say. The vords say a fact which is true, that at flowvs
greater than 3,000 CFS, the velocities would be one

FPS. They might be more than that, but it is hardly
vorth quibbling about, and no measurements wvere taken at
flows less than 3,000 CFS, of course, as vas discussed
yesterday.

JUDGE BRENNERs That's right, and I guess that
is vhat I had in mind vhen I asked you the gquestion I
Just diil.

MR, CONNYER: We take measurements to mean
physical measuramants, as distinguished rrom what Nr.
Royer testified to yesterday.

JUDGE BR 'NNER: Okay. I see your point now.
But I am not sure Nr. Boyer's ansvers to the guestions,
vhich of course is wvhat would juide us rather than this
discussion, vere phrased that way. Well, it'is in the
record.

MR. CONNERs So this is not a comprehensive
statement here, but it is not vroeng if you read it
literally and carefully.

The next paragraph is again a matter that is
before or that was before and has been considered by
DRBC and is being considered by the Corps of Engineers.

It is speculative in stating, if the intake is in the
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back eddy, which is contrary to fict, so being
speculative on this point it is not of probative value,
and is really irrelevant.

l'he sentence as to vhat Nr. Bourguard
estima‘ed is a positive pull is a characterization of
someth 9 2lse. I am not sure vhat. And as such, would
not be appropriate in any event., Whatever Mr, Sugarman
might have in mind as a positive pull could be asked of
Mr. Pourquard, wh> could explain it right now, so the
char.cterization in our view is incompetent evidence,
an. 4is not the best evidence available.

There is no foundation for this assumption of
sppreximately 0.1 acre of the back eddy and river as
being subject to apparently the positive pull of the
intake structure. There is no foundation or basis for
this continually 2xposed idea which as stated is
contrary to fact which this board can notice. It seems
to say that eggs and larval fishes would be continually
exposed, and I think there is enough evidence now t»
indicate that there are spawvning periods and growing
periods as well as other periods.

The two-to-one ratio that is discussed in this
next sentence is not irrel-vant, but certainly there are
many better ways of establishiny what is meant there.

It seems to be a recommendation that it would be nice if
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the velocities alvays exceed one foot per second, but it
does not relate that to impingement and entrainment
losses being greatly reduced. There i3 no foundation as
to vhy this is so. If it is the tvo-to-one ratio, it is
not expressed.

l'he next paragraph again is speculative,
vithout any showving as a basis for the clogging becoming
a problem. There is no basis for it saying that the
velocities at the scr2en wouli exceed 0.5 FPS, and it is
speculative in saying that this might possibly impinge
larval fizhes. The matter on American eels is
irrelevant, since the contentions are limited to shad
and shortndse sturgeon, although I understand that eels
like to eat shai.

In the last paragraph is again an opinion that
is stated, that would be stated to the agency when it
comments, i.e., the Corps of Engineers, or the DRBC, and
is speculating again on some alternate source in the
Schuykill.

The last sentence is merely the opposition.
There is no basis for its inferred conclusion that this
is a damaging activity, meaning, I gather, the use of
the intake in the river.

I think that covers all of our points, as I

understard it. Oh, I am sorry. On the assumptions, on
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ths activity of the intake, shall wve say, such as the
speculation on clogging and so forth, there is no
showing in his gualifications that the gentleman offered
has any expertise in the use of this type of screen or
As to potential problems that he speculates about.

JUDGE BRENNER: Mr. Conner, just before I go
to the staff, a fev times you have made the point that
it vas not the b2st evidence, and I guess I don't
understand that argumeat, given my recollection of the
limitations of the applicability cf the best evidence
rule to tha use of documents.

MR. CONNER: I thought I said not the pure
rule .t one point. OCbviocusly, I am not talking about
the use of documents. I am talking about the fact that
there are other ways to establish this more directly
than, for example, what I gather Mr. NcCoy used reading
UsS.GeS. water flow charts, for example, but that is
vhat I had in mind. I had no intentinn of arguing the
strict best evidence rule as to documents.

JUDGE BRENNER: So you mean in the sense that
it would be unnecessarily cumulative?

¥R. CONNER: Yes, sir.

JUDGE BRENNER: Staff?

MS. CHAN: Staff would like to begin by

addressing -- let's se2e, Question Number 6, 2nd I
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believe Del-Aware wishes to admit all three paragraphs,
and as previously stated on the staff position in the
status report given to the board, the staff only would
allov the admission or only approves of the admission of
the first two parigraphs as far as they concern the
occurrence of fish at Point Pleasant.

As to the last two sentences in the first
paragraph, which se.m to be conclusions not relating to
Point Pleasant, the staff does not approve of them, and
would object to their admission.

The third paragraph, we believe, is a gquestion
of DRBEC allocation, and a discyssion >f alternatives for
NWRA which are not relevant t> the PECO withiravals at
issue in the contentions before the board.

As to Question 8, originally, I believe
Del-Avare had agreed to strike all of Question 8, and
now in tﬁe oral argument it appears that they wish to
include parts of it. The staff believes that althcugh
all of Question 8, the ansver to Question 8 is not
relevant to the contentions before the board, the last
tvo sentences of the first paragraph which begins on
Page 5, which stated, "With the storage capacity
available at the time, it vas still impossibdble to
prevent this lowv flow event from occurring in the middle

of the out migration period for Amerizan shad. Extreme
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lov flows have occurred in the Delavare River every
month sinc2 complation of the three New York City
reservoirs." Although ve don't see the relevance of
this, we do not find it objectionable.

However, Table 1, there is no basis provided,
nor a foundation for the admission of that table. The
remainder of the ansver deals wvith downstream salinity,
which the staff does not see as relevant to the Point
Pleasant effects on fish.

As to Question 9, Del-Avare wishes to admit it
and the staff objects because it discusses alternatives,
and ve believe that this is within the jurisdiction of
the DRBC in its allocation capacity, and furthermore
that it deals with Schuykill Eira2r issues which at the
time have not been admitted by ‘“he board.

Lastly, on Question 12, aithough staff
initially ajreei to the admissicn of this question and
ansver in its entirety subsequent to the staff's
submission of the position to the board, we have
received some testimony by PECO with infcreation that ve
did not have at the time, and also a new staff analysis
>f recoris at Trenton and the Trenton jauge, and wve
assume that in the first paragraph of Question 12 answver
beginning, "Duriny July, August, September, and October

flows decreased below 3,000 CFS more than 20 percent of
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the time, and at the Riegelsville gauge,”™ et cetera, ve
assume that this does not take into account the present
storage on the Delaware River, and according to staff
anilysis based on records in the last ten years, only 1
to 2 percent of the entire year did flows go below 3,000
CFS.

50, our objection is now based on nev staff
analysis that the 20 percent does not represent present
storage on the2 D2lavar2 River, which ve believe is more
accurate data by which to gauge future flows on the
Delavare River.

Moving to Paragraph 3 of Question 12, based on
testimony given subsequent to the NRC's position on this
juestion, the positive pull statements interpreting the
conclusions about positive pull and eddy formation and
subsequent or consequent effects of this pull on larvae
within ten feet of the intake is a mischaracterization
of our understanding of the technical capacity of the
screens, and the juestion of the eddy's effect and
continual exposurs of fish to the irntake has changed
because of the discussion about the eddy formation, and
changes in the position of the eddy as discussed by the
PECO panel yesterday in the entire discussion of the
panhanile, as tha boardi may recall.

JUDGE BRENNERK: Well, Ms. Chan, how can you

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC,
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ask us to strike that on the basis of the information
that you are supplying through counsel? Wouldn't that
be a subject for cross examination on the merits, and
perhaps questions of your witnesses, focusing your
vitness on the testimony that we may have just recently
admitted of Mr. NcCoy?

HS. CHAN: As the board wishes. However,
regarding the first section or the first part of ay
objection about the 20 percent of the time, the staff
calculation has it closer to 1 to 2 percent of the time
for the last ten years, and that was done subsequent to
our positisn, s> if the board wishes to take it at this
time, the staff will -~

JUDGE BRENNER: Well, it doesn't sound like a
legal bas! - to strike in tarms of relevancy or
competence of the witness or foundation and so on. So I
am trying to make sure I am not missing a point if vou
have one beyond the fact that he is wrong.

MS. CHAN: Only that we are not given the
basis here of that 20 percent, and vntil ve know what
the basis is, ve cafi't really agree as to whether the 20
percent is accurat=.

JUDGE BRENNER: Did you have anything else on
the NcCoy testimony?

MS. CHANs That is all. Thank you.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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MR. SUGARMAN: May I briefly respond to one or
tvs of the points that Mr. Conner made aund the staff?

JUDGE BRENNER: Yes, but be reasonably brief.
I think ve understand the arguments.

MR. SUGARMAN: I will be very brief. In
general, the argument on speculation is -~ seems to say
that wvhatever opinions the wvitnesses Jjeveloped as to
future etfects of a future event are speculation and
tharefore should not be aimitted, and I presume that the
only way of avoiiing speculation would be to testify
after the fact. Othervise, any prediction of future
events has an element of what in t - license is
speculation.

What distinguishes admissible evidenre from
pure speculation is the expertise of the vitness and the
study that he has given to the subject, and just as Nr.
Boyer was permittad to testify on how he computed, not
in writing, that is, he orally could determine the
likely velocities, if there is anything that wvas pure
speculation in the sense that Nr. Conner used the term,
that is it. And yet that is what ve have before us.

So, to say that Mc. McCoy, after the years that he has
been working in this area of dealing with flows in the
Delavare PRiver ani usiny the U.S5.G.5. data on a daily or

monthly or weekly basis for ten years, that he can't
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form opinions -~ 2ight y2ars ind four months, T am sorry
== that he can't form opinions as to what is likely to
happen in any given project when it is his official
responsibility, it seems to me is indicative of the
reach to which there is an effort to just keep this
testimony out.

The statement about DRBC comments on the
Schuykill alternatives that Nr. Conner read from the
DRBC environmental assessment of 1980, that the
Schuykill alternatives would be more damaging, I only
vant to> aiiress that ba2cause it might remain in the
board*s minds relative to the unadmitted contention.
That, of course, vas asddressed to the two units at
Limerick, and it may very vJell be, and we are not trying
to retry that, vhether the DRBC was right in saying that
if there were two units at Liserick, thae n2cessity for a
reservoir on the Schuykill would create greater
environmental damage, but ve are talking about one unit
at Limerick, and that is vhat the testimony is addressed
to, and that is wvhat our argument for admission is

addressed to.

So, the statement in the DREC EIS ~- it is not
the EIS, it is a final assessment that was not an EIS -~
is completely irrelevant to the question of what the

alternatives would be on the Schuykill for half the
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ne2d.

¥r. Conner suggests that the DRBC evaluated
the alternatives for NWRA and decided not to authorize
it. The way he put it is, it is not the authorized
alternative. I don't == It is hard for me to respond to
that as a1 serious statement, 2xcept to say that there
vould be no need for DREC authorization to use
Torreysdale., Torreysdale is the existing facility. It
hzs plenty of water. I don‘'t know if Mr. Conner knowvs,
but the PECO witnesses certainly know that the city of
Philadelphia is contemplating selling 100 MGD from
Torreysdale to the city of Camden to make up for the
aguifer that they are losing because of the salinity
intrusion, and to say that that water needs DREC
authorization to be sold to Bucks County is =-- I don't
knowe It is -~ The testimony corld also bring out that
Torreysdale wvater is already being used by Bucks County
right dovnstream from where the NWEA wvants to service,
and the pipe is already there, and the wvater is going up
there.

So, on cross examinatior Mr. McCoy could, I am
sure, turther elaborate on that, so there is no
necessity for DRBC authorization. That is not in
issue.

And Question, again -- well, I won't repeat

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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vhat I sail before2. I think the boari has my thnughts.
I am only responding to new material that I didn‘t
anticipate being raised.

The argument that the witness's proposed
testimony with respect to Question 8, low flowvs, is a
vorst case may or may not be true. That is for cross
examination. But the fish live in the worst case. That
is to say. they have to breath or take oxygen out of the
vater when the wvater 1slin its vorst case. By the sanme
token, the entrainment and impingement losses will occur
at the worst case.

The argument further with regard to Question 8
that that is for the DRBC, it is not for the DREC to
determine the local effects of the irntake on the fish.
It is for the DRBC, this bnard has held, t> deternmine
finally whather the water can be removad from the river,
but that dces not ~-- obviously, this board has
repeatedly rulel that that does not preclude this board
from cousideringy the effects of that withdrawal in the
local area.

Mr. Conner's acrgument would preclude this
board from having information to make that conclusicn.
You need to know what the flows are in order to
determine the effect. I think that is clear from the

testimony already. That is, the applicant's testimony,
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much less our testimony. The lowver the flow, the lower
the velocity. The lower the velocity, the higher the
fish losses.

JUDGE BRENNER:s You are talking about the
first portion of tne response to Question 8?7

MR. SUGARKAK: Yes, sir, and that is the only
part I am c2fferinjy. Ms. Chan referred to the fact that
it deals with salinity, and I have acknowledged that the
board would exclude the part on salinity, and therefore
have stipulated t> that.

JUDGE BRENNER: I think either explicit or
implicit in the arguments of Mr. Conner, at least, and I
am giving you my impression to give you a chance to
respond, is that this reference to flow is so general as
to be in the bailiwick of the entire river and DREBC as
distinguished from anything that would help us look at
potential flows in the vicinity of Point Pleasant.

MR. SUGARMAN: It may be said to be general,
sir, but everything about the Delavare River Basin comes
down. It can't be alvays provided in complete detail,
and on has to desp2nd on peopls who work with that systenm
to be able to characterize some things about it, and
based on thair knowleijs and 2xperience and expertise.

Again, ve are not trying to adjudicate what

the DRBC should ds, but only to understand the impac:ts

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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of it, and the witness, Mc. Hansler, 1id zive us
testimony that they built all of this nev stcrage. I
think it is extremely relavant to know what the flowvs
have been since that storage was completed.

JUDGE BRENNERs You mean the flows in the
vicinity of Point Pleasant?

¥R. SUGARMAN: Oh, yes, sir, that is all wve
are talking about, is the flows in the vicinity of Point
Pl2asant, but sinze the river is a regulated river, the
upstream reservoirs control what the flow is at Point
Pleasant. T think everybody would agree to that. Not
totally controlled, but controlled to a very
considerab’e extent. I think that 50 percent of -- I
thlnk 50 percent of the vatershed above Point Pleasant
is controlled. T am not sure of that, but it is a
substantial number, and it does have a significant
effect on the flow in the river. Thal is what Nr.
Hansler's testimony wvas.

The indication is that Merriel Creek will be
considered by -- Kr. Conner argues that Merriel Creek
vill be considered by the DRBC and therefore this
Commission can't look at the effects of Merriel Creek.
Again, I would make the same response. It is for the
DRBC, this board has held, to make the sole

determination as to whether Ma2ryriel Creek zhould be
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authorized, should be permitted.

I agr2e with that. I think it is very much
for this board to consider what the effects of that are
vith recpect to the river. Howvever, the board has held
that with respect to jepletive effects, that is, with
regard to whether it is appropriate to have that
depletion of the river, that is, withia the exclusive
purview of DRBC, so I don't offer it for that. I only
offer it to indicate what the flows by the intake are
likely to be, and that would not 35 t> the juazstion of
vhether Point Pleasant should be authorized as a
concept, in other words, the depletive use and the
allocation, which is what this board has precluded on,
but only on the guestion of whether this intake at this
location will be adversely affectad by skimming flow off
of the river at Merriel Creek.

And as I indicated to the board, the draft EIS
for Merriel Creek is very clear. MNerriel Creek wvater,
vater will be withdrawn out of the Delawvare River fron
Merriel Creek whenever the flow in the rivar exceeds
3,145 CFS, and vater is needed for Merriel Creek. We
vill proviie testimony that there is considerable damage
to the fish, that the velocities at the intake are less
than one fcot per second, less thar double the maximum

vithdrawval rate, even at 3,000 CFS.
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information as to what the fraguency of occzurrence of
the 3,000 CF3 will be. Judge Cole?

JUDGE COLE:s You said less than double t e
vithdraval rate, and you meant less than double the
vithdraval velocity.

MR. SUGARMAN: Yes, sir.

JUDGE COLE: That was my concern.

MR. SUGARMAN: I appreciate that. Yes. I
appreciate that corcection. In other words, the
applicant has testified that \hey have just the minimum
velocity that they think they need to minimize the
impact on fish. 4Wde will have an exhibit. We have an
exhibit that is the applicant's doculen;, that shows
that the mortality Ioss is like this down to one, and
then from one it is straiqht.on out.

JUDGE COLEs That is not going to come across
very vell in the transcript.

MR. SUGARMAN: It is not a curve. The
applicant argued that it should be -- to the Corps of
Enjineers that it should be a curve, but it is two
straight lines, and as you drop the velocity below one
foot per second, you get dramatic increases in fish
loss, and accoriing to the table that the applicant used

with the Corps of Engineers, which we will shov in cross
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examination today. ©So, Marriel Creek will have an
adverse effect on flows that are significant to
impingemen, and the fact that what the skimming plan is
for Merriel Creek, ani the fact that it is joing to
skim, and the effect of that is relevant to the intake
at Point Pleasant, anl that is the only purpose for
vhich wve offer it.

Ten and 11 wve have stipulated. Twelve, to say
that this witness has no expertise on this subject and
that -- now I am responding to the staff, too =-- and
that other 2viience that they have they think detracts
from the strength of this opinion, it seems to me is a
classic example of what they can do wvith cross
2xamination if th2y are right and there is no basis for
those arguments.

As to there being inconsistent evidence as a
basis for rejecting the testimony, there is a claim that
some of the material here is not reclated to Point
Pleasant, specifically Question 6 with respect to the
staff, and I think I have made clear and the board has
made clear the basis of admitting testimony relating to
dissolved sxygen levels in the Delaware River, and so I
wvon't repeat that.

That is all I have. Thank you.

(Whereupon, the board conferred.)
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JUDGE BRENNER: Well, ve appreciate all the
assistance of counsel. We are going to take a break
now, whila it is still reasonably fresh in our minds, as
distinguished to going right to the Miller arguments.
You have also se2en an example of why we like to have
¥ritten motions to strike, and why the testimony should
be filed in advance. If we had gone through all of this
on all >f the motions to strike, as I have seen at some
proceedings, you could imagine viat would have happened
this week.

de will take a 1S-minute break, until 10355.

(Whereupon, a brief recess wis taken.)
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JUDGE BRENNER: We are ready to proceed. Does
anybody know if Mr. Sugarman is going to be here?

(Pause.]

YR. SUGARMAN: I am sorry, sir.

JUDGE BRENNERs Okay, we ars ready to give our
rulings on the motion to strike portions of the
testimony of Richard 4, McCoy offeted by Del-Avare. As
will be se2n, we are going to strike some portions but
some portions will remain, so Mr. McCoy will be a
vitness.

The following detailed rulings which I am
about to give are keyed to materiality of the contents
given Mr. McCoy's written professional gualifications.

I vwill address in general some of the other bases for
the motions to strike after making these particular
rulings.

When I give a number, that includes the
guestion 1nd answar unless othervise indicated. Numbers
1 through 3 are in. That is background and there were
no objections.

With respect to 4, we would leave the juestion
in and strike all cof the ansver with the exception of
lines which we iiscussed, that are actually lines 10
through 21, not the numbers previously alluded to but

more particularly »5n the second page of the ansver,
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beginning in the first, 1 guess the second full
paragraph of that page, the fourth line of that
paragraph, "In the 1980 Level B study"™ through the rest
of that paragraph, and then the next sentence of the
next paragraph would remain in. We believe they are
material to consideration of the flow conditions which
may exist, and in turn that might be material to the
effect on fish of the Point Pleasant intaka.

Item 5, there is no dispute that it is out.
Wh2n we say there is no dispute, we understand that Nr.
Sugarman to preserve his other arguments offered them,
but we alsd> agree with his characterization as to why
they would fall within those other arguments which
previously we have ruled upon.

Item 6, we would lezve the question and the
first two paragraphs of the ansver in. Here again ve
believe it is material to the conditions in the river
vhich would affect the existence of fish in the vicinity
of the intake or the condition of the fish that exist in
the vicinity of the intake. All this in turn might
affect the impact on the fish of the intake.

The third paragraph, we would strike gills
with another alternative othar than the Point Pleasant
diversion. As ve have stated, ve would not consider

even wheth2r we shouldi consider such further
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alternatives unless and until ve have determined that
impacts here are significantly more important <than
previously considered at the construction permit stage.

Item 7, there is agreement that it is out. On
8, ve wouli l2ava the guestion in and we wouli leave the
first paragraph in, and thereby also Table 1 would
remain in. And we would leave in evidence or allow to
be offered into evidence the first sentence of the
second paragrarh, "Consumptive water uses in 1980" and
so on through tha end of that senta2nc2 only. We would
leave that in also for the effect on flows.

I should have emphasized at the beginning, and
I will taks this opportunity to do it, as we have stated
before, when we decline to grant a motion to strike on
the basis of materiality, it merely means that at this
point ve have not determined that it is immaterial. Due
to the way the issues become focused by the end of the
evidentiary hearing or failure to tie things up or other
possible reasons, we may in our findings state that any
of this turns out to be not material. So when I say it
is material, that is solely in the limited context of
tha preliminary ruling on the motion to strike.

Using this last one as an example, if this
general reference to flow is not tied up to conditions

at Point Pleasant, it is not 30ing to have any meaning.
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All right, I believe I stated the rest of 8 is
out by agreement. We would strike all of 9, and wve do
so because ve find that part of it deals with the
question of one unit versus two units, as we have
discussed. We vill 120k at it for bases in that
ccntext. The other part of it deals with the impacts of
Merriel Cre2ek on the direct impacts as distinguished
from impacts on the flow. Although Mr. Sugarman alluded
to impacts on the flow, we see nothing in this answver
that is material or probative on the effect of Merriel
Creek on the flow in the vicinity of Point Pleasant.

, It is true there is a general reference in the
use of the word "flow,"™ but that is all there is, and it
is no help. 1In aidition, one of the three contentions
that ve are considering deals with the impacts of the
Merriel Creek Reservoir, and ve are considering the
admissibility of that contention, although a not
surprising piece of information is that we are
considering the words of the Appeal Board in terms of
vho would look at the impacts of any proposed new
reservoir, but we will get into that more in the
contention contexte.

Items 10 and 11 are out by agreement. Item
12, ve will leave the entire question and answer in in

terms of materiality. We believe it is material to a
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discussion of the impacts in the vicinity of Point

Pleasant. Quit2 zlearly, two portions whizh gave us
pause vith respect to materiality but which we will not
strike do 2xist, ani1 T would like to note them. The
sentence on eels we are leaving in not because wve are
going to permit an inquiry into the adverse effect on
eels given tha contention but because it might beconme
pertinent to operating conditions of the intake, such as
a need for backflushing or velocities.

The list paragraph states Mr. McCoy's viev as
to vhen alternatives should be considered. As phrased,
it goes beyond th2 situation in which we stated ve would
look to alternatives, which T just repeated a few
moments ago. So our failure to strike those should not
be taken as some change in our position. However, it is
the logical follow-up to his thoughts and we would
interpret it that if there is a significant adverse
impact greater than that previously considered at the CP
stage of the Point Pleasant diversion, then other
alternatives should be looked at.

So we will leave it in in the sense of no harm
done, but it shouldn't be taken to be a change in our
position on the legal scope of when alternatives would
be lookad at.

Fhere were other arguments in support of

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, :NC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., SW., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345



10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

19

21

22

24

25

motions to strike, which wve did not ignore. Some of the
arguments wvere that somz of this information was not
tied up and therefore it did not appear to be
specifically material and that some of the information
had inadeguate foundation. As to certain aspects of the
testimony which we have left in, those objections were
arguably valid ones, but on objections like that it is a
matter of degree, and ve felt that the information was
not so insufficiently tied up or lacking in foundation
as to take the step of striking it.

But'here again, at the finding stage it may be
andther matter. The parties are free to argue that
after the cross-examination, the material has no
probative value given the lack of foundation or lack of
it being tied up.

The argument as to speculation is a matter we
will leave for cross-exaaination. We 10 not iisagree
with Mr. Sugarman that a lot of things are specualation
unless they have actually occurred, and wve will leave it
for the cross-examination and the information supplied
by these witnesses as to whether it is probative or
non-probative givan the bases for their statements here.

In the sense that some of it might be a little
cumulative, we 4i41 not strike anything for that reason.

In the first instance, if it is ~umulative to another's
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pacty witness, ve vould not strike it where the point is
still in controversy and vwe don't want to rely on a
reading of the bare written document to assume that they
ar2 sayiny the same thing that is not perfectly clear in
come cases, and ve suspect differences will arise in
some of these areas and we don't know the full extent.

l'o the extent that it is cumulative with other

vitnesses by you, ¥r. Sugarman, ve agree with your

fuggestion thacr that can be cured by the use of the
panels, and wvhile that won't totally eliminate
redundancy, it will do that sufficiently such that
striking it is not appropriat2 in this instance as an
efficiency measure.

We think Mr. McCoy and Mr. Miller should be
presented as a panel together. We are not absolutely
requiring it in case you come back and tell us it is not
possible for some reason, but we hope it will Dbe
possible.

MR. SUGARMAN: We would be happy to> do it if
it is possible and we have discussed that with them and
they are agreeable as long as the logictics are worked
cut, and we see no reason vhy it won't be possible.

JUDGE BRENNER: I think that completes the
rulings on the McCoy testimony. ve have left

anything out, the parti2s -an t211 me now.
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I guess we should move to the Miller

testimony. I want to change the sa2gquence on this and
ask the parties opposing the admission of all or
portions of the Miller testimony to tell us why.

¥r. Connere.

MR. CONNER: I will try to speed this up.
Essentially, our objections to 1 through 8 as the
questions are numbered is the fact that while it is
generally 31 correct statement of historical information,
it is not relevant to any of the three issues, or,
indeed to the possible fourth issue the Board might
consider. It really has nothing to d2, it does not
relate to any matter in controversy. It is not reliable
evidence in that s2ns2 in the taras of the three issues
and under the Rule 2.743(c).

With respect to Number 9, we don't understand
that this thing is relevant to any issue. The Chairman
has just ruled on the McCoy that it might be connected
up somehow, but the ansver is not really re2sponsive to
the question. If there is a question of do sports
fishermen use the Tohicken Creek bar, we will stipulate
that, but the guestion seems to gn way beyond the
question that is asked.

And if it is offered only for the purpose that

fishermen stand on it, we hava no objection to that. But
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e will stipulate that, so thesre is no need for a
vitness on it. And as always, as we see it, that is all
there is. Certainly it has nothing to do with the
location of the intake, as such. Well, I think the
relocation argument has been ruled out.

Cn Nuab2c 10 =-=-

JUDGE BRENNERs Mr, Conner, I didn't
anderstand your last statement about the ralocation.,

¥R. CONNER: I suggested and made the point
that on th2 contention as to the relocation of the
intake, I think the Board has effectively ruled the
aspect of relocation out as a practical matter in the
proceeding. You are looking only at the impact on the
situation where the intake is now located. If I am
vrong on that, we also obje~t on the grounds that this
has nothing to do with the point of relscating the
intake.

JUDGE BRENNEP: I think you have overstated
anything that ve have said in the case if you are
stating it as a general proposition that permeates all
issves in the case, and I will leave it at that.

MR. CONNER: W2ll, I understood you to say

yesterday that you were not looking at relocation; that

you were na>w only considering the environaent in the

vicinity of the intake unless somebody had some

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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comparison to maks. That was the context.

JUPCE BRENNER: Yes. I think what I said
yosterday vas said in a particular context and should
not be geansralized necessarily to everything in the case.

MR. CONNERs Then ve object to all of this
testimony as having nothing to do with the relocation of
the intake.

The final, Number 10, again has no foundation
for the assumptions that are made in it and no
backgrouni informition is presented on the gentleman to
indicate whether he has any knowledge of the physical
facts that 2xist concerning the intaka that supports his
conclusions.

JUDGE'BREIIERa Do you mean it is too
conclusionary?

MR. CONNER: Well, on the lack of foundation
he states, for example, if the intake velocities exceed
0.5 fps, et cetera, which is not a fact, so ve think

this testimony is not competent on the grounds that

5 there is no foundation shown for why he picks his

runbers or what it is. We really don't think it is
rel.able evidence in the sense of the contentions given,
the nature of the statements made and the conclusions
reaached. And it is generally true as a statement that

we have no quarrel that if the assumptions were correct,

ALDERSCN REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
40C VIRGINIA AVE., SW., WASHINGTON, D C. 20024 (202) 554-2345



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

22

1597

this might b2 correct or might be 3 correct conclusion
to n»ke, but it is also vague as to, for example, what
does the first few veeks of growth mesn for larval
shad.

It is just not clear. It is not understood
what he means. We concede that he means fish, but ve
are not cl2ar what his testimony means; so on that basis
we say it is not reliable or probative and for that
matter need not bs received. The facts on that latter
point could easily be ascertained from cur panel. I am
not suggesting the Intervenors don't have a right to
present their own witness on it; I am just saying for
what is offered here it could almost be stipulated if it
vere made concise.

JUDGE BRENNERs Staff?

MS. CHAN: As stated in its submission to the
Loard, the Staff objects to the admission of the first
nine questions and ansvers because they are unrelated to
the relocation contention, and our earlisr objection
before our last admonition of the Board concerning the
admission >f cumulative 2vidence is now ns longer
valid. ©So our only objection is that it is not related
to the relocation contention.

JUDGE BRENNER: Mr. Sugarman, you may cespond

if you wish.

ALLDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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¥R+ SUSARMAN: The evidence is offered because
one cannot evaluate the extent of the loss and therefore
the siynificance of the impact without understanding
what the resource is and what it is likely to be absent
the project. This a2stablishes the factual predicate of
or the basa case against which the impact of the intake
operation has to be measured.

If thar2 is no shad in the Dalaware River or
no likelihood of shad in the Delawvare River, then there
is no impact on shad, regardless of what entraiiment and
impingement theor2tical losses might be. If the shad is
not an important resource, then there is no significant
effect from losiny it. If the shad in the river is not
and if the shad in the river in the future is not ijkoly
to be much more important than it has in the recent
past, then there would be no reason to assume that the
data in the recent past showing that the shad is not an
important species in the last 20 or 30 years until about
five years ago would be relevant to the gquestion of
vhether there is an environmental impact.

Perhaps I ~m being thick, but T don't
understand how the importance of the shad in the river
and what effects the ability of the shad to be an
important species in the river absent the project, I

don't sze how that is not essential to evaluating the
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effects on the praject.

So the Question 5, for example, in detail
explains why the shad are lika2ly to be more important -=
vell, 5, 6 and 7 taken together, why the shad spawning
is likely to be important in the lower river, why it has
been in the past and why it is likely to be in the
future.

Juestion 8, again, indicates what the recent
trend and success of the shad has been. It all goes to
tha predizate for the concern about the effects of the
intake.

Question 9 establishes, to the extent -- well,
vhan you are iealing wvith fish, we have to be -- wvell,
ve are talking qualitative evidence, essentially, and
not quantitativa, and therefore it is important for this
witness wh> spends a considerable amount of time in his
office located in Rosemont, New Jersey -- which I think
wve can tak2 judicial notice is within 1 few miles of
Point Pleasant -- in fact, it is azalmost right across the
river but you ha.2 to go downriver to get to a bridge -~
is extremely relevant to the guestion of what the
importance of that fishery is.

And Question 10, the witness is indicating his
expert opinion as to the effect that different flow

velocities will have on the sa2ricusness of the impact
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from the operation of the intake. Clearly relevant,
clearly material, clearly qualified. If the argument
is, vell, it is too vague, I submit that it is very
specific as to what it says, and if there is a need for
cross-2xanination, the witness will be hers to be
cross-examined.

I could go and compare the Applicant's
proposed tastimony and show that similar statements have
been made that I have felt obviously cry out for
cross-examination, ani I assume the Applicant doesn't
wvant to hold us to any higher standard than the

Applicant employs.
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JUDGE BRENNER: Any other comments?

#s. Chan, you look like you wvanted to say
something,

HS. CHAN: Yes, the staff has one comment,
that Mr. Sugarman characterized his support of the
admission of these guestions and ansvers based on an
analysis that absent the project, such effects would not
oczur. Th2 issue, as I understand it, is not absent the
project, but whether the impact of the changed location
is greater than that approved in the CP.

MR. SUGARMAN: May I respond to that?

JUDGE BRENNER: Yes.

MR. SUGARMAN: Mr. Masnik stated in his
deposition it was impossible to know what the impact of
the project would have been at the shoreline, and
therefore he vas considering a project versus no

project. MNr. Masnik is the staff's witness on this

sub ject.

JUDGE BRENNERs Anything further?

(No response.)

JUDGE BREKNER: All right. Give us a moment,
please.

(Whereupon, the board conferred.)
JUDGE BRENNER: We are going to permit the

testimony in its entirety.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMFANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE , SW , WASHINGTON, D.C 20024 (202) 554-2345



i 2o s sl R o

10

11

12

13

15

16

17

18

19

21

R

", 24

25

1602

MR. CONNERs MNr. Chairman, 3iven the hoard's
ruling, and given the fact of what I have already said
on the record about the testimony, in order to try to
move it along, we would just simply, if it is agreeable
to everyboly, wve will simply stipulate that if the
vitness wvere here, this is what he would testify to, and
let it jo at that.

JUDGE BRENNER: Well, do you want to hear my
cteasons?

MR. CONNER: Well, I was trying to say, if wve
io that, that should eliminats any need for any further
ruling.

JUDGE BRENNER: K Well, let me just tell you why
we are not striking it. Because the matter has been
raised several times about the relocation aspect. First
of all, we think the historical background, while not
directly tied up explicitly in this written testimony,
can become relevant to the fish resource in a river
that is either there now or reasonably might be expected
in the whatever future period is deemed to be material.

The wording of the contention has not
changed. The subject is that the intake will be
relocated so that it will have significant adverse
impact on American shad and shortnose sturgeon, et

cetera. However, we don't know if the impacts can bde
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separated out such that the comparison can be made. If
it cannot, ve will have to look at the impacts here.

Beyoni that, even if they can be separated
out, we still have to know what the effect is on the
location hare in order to compare back, so even in that
event, the information is material. In other wvords, as
Judge Cole is prompting me here, we need knowledge of
the resource at the proposed intake structure, either
prasent resource 2r resource that may be reasonably
expected for reasons other than pure speculation, which
we would determine after hearing all of the evidence.

In terms of how conclusory the information is,
again, .t is a matter of degree, and we think it is
enough to get to cross examination. I think a
comparison with other cestimony filed by other parties
vould show that at least some statements that are as
conclusory as some statements in here. Of course, ve
are not applying Mr. Sugarman's trial lawvyer standard
that statements cry out for cross examination, because
that would apply to all statements in testimony of
opposing parties.

MR. SUGARMAN: I learned that from Mr. Conner
over the last couple of dayse.

(General laughter.)

JUDGE " “NER:s I did want to go into those

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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reasons briefly, Mr. Conner, because of the relocation
discussion. With respect to stipulatiug it in, I have
not forgotten Mr. Sugarman's comment that these are not
his witnesses in the sense that he was able to prepare
direct testimony that had in vhat he vanted in. He has
bean able to have their cooperation, and therefore ve
have had the benefit of a better presentation than just
th2 bare bones outline, and we appreciate that.
However, ba2cause he has done somewvhat better, we are not
in turn going to hold it against him and say therefore
he cannot ask any further juestions.

The bett?r job he wvas able to accomplish due
to the difference in circumstances of these witnesses
vere still not the full working with the witness that
would be fully within the sphere of influence, shall we
say, of Mr. Sugarman and his client. Howvever, as we
indicated the other day, the additional questions have
to be within the scope of the information covered of
vhich you apprised the parties in your trial brief, and
the exhibits.

MR. SUGARMAN: Exactly.

JUDGE BRENNER: And in turn also in the scope
of the contentions in issue. Now, you may want to talk
to the parties and tell them what it is you want to ask

th2 witnesses, ani for all I know a stipulation can be
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worked out.

MR. SUGARMAN: I will try. I doubt it, but I
will try. I will certainly try.

JUDGE BRENNERs Mr. Conner?

MR. CONNER: Mr. Chairman, the net effect of
your ruling is that Mr. Sugarman will be allowed to
develop these people based upon the essentially
concluso statema2nt, Number 10, and this puts the
applican. exactly where it was last summer, of not
knowing what is really going to be adduced from these
witnesses. VYesterlay, in order to assist us somevhat so
we could at least follow the questions, Mr. Sugarman
wants to d2velop apparently, though we now know he wants
to develop from these witnesses. I think you should at
least let vs have a copy 2f his cross examination
outline, or rather his development of evidance in chief
outline, so that we will have some knowledge of what we
are to meet hare.

JUDGE BRENNER: Unless I am forgetting
something, and that is entirely possible, we ion't have
any further information on McCoy and Miller than what
you have at this point, but we are going tov be ==

#Re. SUGARMAN: You had already asked me to
provide that one day before Miller and McCoy, and since

they won't be on until the week of the 18th, I will
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provide it much more in advance than that.

JUDGE BRENNKER: Would you be willing to supply
that to the other parties?

HR. SUGARMAN: Yes, certainly. As I did with
¥r. Pence.

JUDGE BRENNER: Do you think you can do it in
the next few days?

MR. SUGARMAN: Yes, sir. Yes, sir, as soon as
I get a chance to taks2 a breatn.

JUDGE BRENNER: Let°'s pick a dats, so ve will
all know when we are joing to need to get it. How about
receiving it next Tuesday? ‘

R. SUGARMAN: If I can mail it express mail
on Monday.

JUDGE BRENNER: All right. Let's leave it
that way. Put it in the express mail on Monday, and
hopefully that will arrive by Tuesday.

JUDGE COLE: Monday is a holiday.

MR. SUGARMAN: Then I will put it in the
express mail on Tuesday, if that is all right.

JUDGE BRENNER: That is all right as a last
resort. Hhy don't you try to do better? ‘Perhaps get it
in their hands =--

MR. SUGARMAN: In their hands on Tuesday? If

express mail operates, I will do that. If express mail
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operates on Monday, I will mail it on MKonday.

JUDGE BRENNERs Mayb: vou could get it in
express mail Saturday, is what I zr suggesting.

MR. SUGARMAN: Aren't <2 gning to be up at
Point Pleasant on Saturday?

JUDGE BRENNERs I didn't know you were going
to be, but I will be.

(General laughter.)

JUDGE BRENNER: DOkay, put it in express mail
Monday, or whenever you can put it in express mail
thereafter, not later than first thing Tuesday.

MR. SUGARMAN: I will.

JUDGE BRENNER: Mr. Conner?

MR. CONNER: May wve request the same be done
for any of the subpoenaed witnesses, or indeed for any
witness that Mr. Sugarman wants to amplify their
evidence?

JUDGE BRENNFR: Well, the only one left is Nr.
3rundage.

MR. CONNER: I was thinking of McCoy.

JUDGE BRENNER: These comments apply to Miller
and McCoy. Miller and McCoy are a duet, as far as I anm
concerned, until T am apprised differently.

MR. SUGARMAN: Yes, Miller and ¥cCoy go

tojgether. As far as Brundage is concerned, didn't I
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already provide a revised ~- what would constitute the

direct testimony of Brundage?

JUDGE BRENNER: That is what I was going to
say.

MR. SUGARKAN: I have one matter to report.
Mr. Kaufmann and E€mory and Plevyak would find it
extremely difficult to get to Washington the week of the
18th. They have two days that they would find it
difficult to be i, Philiadelphia or in this area on the
veek of the 18th. They are available tomorrow, and so I
would propo>se that we take them tomorrow, and if we take
them tomorrow, then I have no prcblem with being in
Washington the w22k of ths 18th.

JUDGE BRENNERs All right. We will definitely
take them not later than tomorrow. I woulin't mind
starting them today if they are available. I don't want
to end up in the situation where we can't finish a
vitness, as we did twice now.

¥R. SUGARMAN: I understand what you are
saying, yes. I don't know if we can get them here
today. We will see wvhat we can do. They are in three
iifferent locations geographically, but I don't kn:-wv how
far avay Nr. Kaufsann is. I don't know vhere he is.

JUDGE BRENNERs: Why don't you talk to the

other parties over lunch, after you talk to the
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400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

L R R L R R L U



10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

24

25

1609

witnesses. Now, recognizing, if you zan 32t them here
today, they may no>t finish today.

MR. SUGARMAN: Yes, T understand that fully.

JUDGE BRENNER: But I don‘'t mind that.

¥R. SUGARMAN: I understand. I think they
will be agreeable if they could do it.

JUDGE BRENNER: See what you can do. And wve
vould wvant to put the three of them on together. Now,
it is possible that if one of them =-- See what the
availakiiity is. It is possible you could go with two
out of the threa2 for a while.

MR. SUGARMAN: They can be here at 9300
o°'clock tomorrow morning.

JUDGE BRENNER: T understand. That is the
latest. W2 are r23uiring that they ba her2 by then at
the latest. But my time assumptions have been off in
this proceeding so far.

All right. TIncidentally, while we wvere
talking about these other people, somebody should advise
Mr. Brundage that he need not be here tomorrow, based
upon the discussion we had this morning, dut I did not
expressly state it that way. Do you think you could do
that, Mr. Conner?

MR. WETTERHAHN: Yes, we will take care of

that, of informing hinm.
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JUDGE BRENNER: 1In coordination with the other

parties, schedule a day for Mr. Brundage in Washington

the week of the 18th.

MR. WETTERHAHN: VYes, sir.
JUDGE BRENNER: Thank you very much.
Let's get going.
(Pause.)
Whereupon,
VINCENT S. BOYER,
W. HAINES DICKENSON,
E. He BOURQUARD,
PAUL L. HARMON, ani
JOHN E. EDINGER,
the witnesses on the stand at the time of recess, vere

recalled, and having bee¢n previously duly sworn, resumed

the stand, and vere examined and testified further as

follows:

CONTINUED CROSS EXAMINATION ON BEHALF OF THE INTERVENOR
BY MR. SUGARMAN:

Q Mc. Boyar, you testified yesterday that you
participated in various discussions which led te your
calculations of the velocity. When did you form your
opinions about the nature and extent of the eddy under
different flov conditions?

A (WITNESS BOYL.R) Over the last fav months.
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wvhen these gquestions came up about the effect of the
eddy and the detailed guestions as to wvhether it was
going to be drawn into the intake. Before that, general
observations of the river, without making a detailed
study, and from the velocity plots, I had concluded that

thare wasn't a concern at 2,500 cubic foot per second

flow.

Q Could you repeat the last part of that,
Please?

A (WITNESS BOYER) I said, from a general

observation, not 1 jeneral, but from 1 detailed
observation and analysis of the velocity plots, I had
concluded that there would not be a problem, and even
down to 2,500 or lower flows, but certainly at 2,500
cubic foot per second river flow.

Q Is ther2 some reason that when I asked the
panel that guestion in the deposition, you were not able
to provide that information at that time?

MR« CONNER: We object to that qguestion. If
there is a guestion relating to something said at the
deposition, he should prcduce that and ask him why isn't
it consistent or whatever, but just to call on a memory
exercise here is something else which in my memory is
mischaracterized as unfair cross examination.

JUDGE BRENNERs: Yes, that objection is

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., S W, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345



10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

24

25

1612

granted. If you are going to use the deposition, point
to a particular portion., Whether you read it or not
berore showing it to the witness depends upon how you
are going to use it, as you know.

¥R. SUGARMAN: Are you sayinz that I should
identify a deposition page?

JUDGE BRENNER: Yes, so the witness can take a
look at what statement you are now inquiring about. And
then he could explain, that is, give his answer to your
qgquestion.

BY MR. SUGARMAN: (Resuming)

Q At Paze 150 on August 5th I asked the
question, "Would flows below 3,000 CFS with a velocity
past the west screen of the intake in front of the
intake be less than a foot per second."” Mr. Bourquard
ansvered, "I don't know. I don't hav2 any measurements
covering that."™ Mr. Boyer said nothing.

A (WITNESS BOYER) Well, that ansver is
correct. We do not have any velocity studies conducted
at lover flows. We had velocity traverses conducted at
4,500 cubic feet per second and at 3,000 cubic fect per
second.

Q But you just testified a moment ago that some
tine ago ys>u had nade a calculation that the minimum

velocity past the intake would be a foot per second.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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A (NITNESS BOYER) You are in error.
Q What 4id you say a few moments ago?
A (WITNESS BOYER) The transcript will show it,

or you will have to read it backe.

JUDGE BRENNER: Why don't you just ask the
Guestion in the form of, did you make the calculations
or not, not in terms of what did he say, but what would
his ansver now bea?

BY MR. SUGARMAN: (Resuming)

Q When 1i1 you first make a calculation or
estimation of what the velocities past the intake would
be vhen the flows wers lass than 3,000 CFS?

A (WITNESS BOYER) It has been this year, during
the time period that concerns or questions were raised

about flows down in those values.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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Q Was it subsequent to the deposition?
B (WITNESS BOYER) No.
Q Thenr why didn‘'t you testify to it at the
deposition?
A (WITNESS BOYER) I wasn't askei that guestion.
¥R. CONNER: We object to this, and if ¥r.
Sugarman vants to pursue it, I want to bring the whole

transcript page in. The reference referred to by Nr.
Sugarman relates to, in the context ot measurements and
mocdeling --

JUDGE BRENNEE: Hold it, Mr. Conner, because I
don't want the witness to be prompted in that sense. I
think I know where you are going as to your legal point,
ani T don't want the technical information read.

Hr. Sugarman, the question, I'm going to
permit the exploration. He is entitled to explore what
he views as an apparent inconsistency. But it will be
more meaningful, instead of talking about the entire
deposition, this r2lates to the r2ason as to why it is
the better practice to point to a particular portion,
and then you kini1 of fell back into wording your
question s> that it encompassed the entire deposition.

Why don't you stay focused on the statement or
statements that you believe are apparently inconsistent.

BY MR. SUGARMAN: (Resuming)

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE , SW., WASHINGTON, D C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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Q Mr. Boyer, do you have a copy of the
deposition in front of you that you are looking at now?

A (WITNESS BOYER) Yes.

Q Do you see at the bottom of page 150 and the
top of -- I asked the juestion to the panel. At flows
below 3,000 CSF would the velocity pass the west screen
of the intake, in front of the intake be less than a
foot a seconi?

Yr. Bourgquard volunteered to answer and stated
I don't know; I 1on't have any measur=2ments covering
that.

A (WITNESS BOYER) Well, that is true. We don't
have any absoclute measurements. .

Q I'm not asking uﬂether Mr. Bourguard’'s
statement is true. My question wasn't limited to
measurements. My question what at flows -- and I will
repeat it again -- at flows below 3,000 CSF would the
velocity pass the vest screen of the intake, in front of
the intake be less than a foot a second.

Yesterday you volunteered a lot of opinions
about that based on some calculations on that subject.
My question, wh2thar what Mr. Bourgquard says is true or
not, you apparently did know or did have an idea. Why
1iin't you say so?

A (WNITNESS BOYER) Now, look. You asked a

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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tremendous number of questions at the deposition. You
were roaming around from one thing to another and asking
long, complicated gquestions. The velocity at the
intake, if you want to say that you have got to be
specific. Are you talking about tne top of the intake,
are you talking about the bottom of the intake, are you
talking about the average velocity?

We didn't have any absolute measurements, and
that is what ve ra2ferred to.

JUDGE BRENNER: Could I borrow a copy of the
ieposition, pleas2? I don't want to take yours because
you are actively using it.

MR. SUGARMAN: Do you want the whole
deposition or those two pages?

JUDGE BRENNER: GCive us a moment.

(Board conferring.)

MR. SUGARMAN: Sir, we have two copies of the
deposition. We can certainly give you one so that you
can follow.

JUDGE BRENNER: Thank you.

What was the page in guestion?

MR. SUGARMAN: 150 and 151. 1It's at the very
bottom of 150.

(Pause.)

JUDGE BRENNER: Proceed.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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WITNESS BOYER: I might add in clarification,
furthermore, that these questions vere being directed to
Mr. Bourguard at the Jeposition, and as I recall, people
when they got started talking at the deposition they
generally continued supplying the ansvers to the
Juestions wvithout the other panel membars interrupting.

I wvould also note that in the next ansver he
said it would possibly b2 a little less than that, which
is what I pointed out yesterday; and it is completely
consistent with my caiculations.

BY MR. SUGARMAN: (Resuming)

Q Well, Mr. Boyer, the juestion is not whethar
this is consistent with your calculations. The guestion
is not whether Mr. Bourquard told the truth. The
question is why you as a member of the panel who very
actively participated in the discussion on the subject
for the pravious 20 pages or 15 pages at least in
volunteering and jumping in on this very subject, why
you didn*t proviia the information thzt you had. You
chose -- let me finish the guestion, please. You are
avare that you chose the concept of having the panel,
and T was to14 that that way avery member of the panel
vould volunteer vhen they had something to say. And I
assume you've b2en in enough panels so you know how that

works. You jumped in yesterday when I asked a question

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., SW. WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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that I thought was directed towards Mr. Bourguard, and

your witness was providing about 99.9 percent of the
testimony >n the subject. If you thought it was
appropriat2 to provida the testimony to the Board
yesterday, why 4idn't you find it appropriate to answver
the gquestion that was addressed to the panel?

MR. CONNER: Object. I wish to object to what
I think th2 juestion started out to be and to strike Mr.
Sugarman's arguments and characterizations as improper,
as a matter for only argument and not for questioning.

I object to> the gjuestion specifically on the grounds
that it misstates the record. As N¥r. Sugarman indicated
in part, this was a collojuye.

JUDGE BRENNER: Okay. Wait a minute. I
anderstand your objection. I don't want .o put words in
the vitness' mouth, because I'm going to do what I was
about to do before you objected.

Mr. Sugarman, that was a heck of a juestion.

MR. SUGARMAN: I apologize for that. I will
break it down if you like.

JUDGE BRENNER: Just restrict it to the last
part of the guestion which was -- you finally got around
to asking the gquestion in the last sentence. Do you
recall what it was?

MR. SUGARMAN: Yes.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., SW., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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BY MR. SUGARMANs: (Resuming)

Q Mr. Poyer, you jumped in yesterday and
testifisd 99 percent of the time about this very
subject. If you had that information on August 5th, why
didn*t you as a member of the panel volunteer it then?

MR. CONNER: We object t> this juestion as
mischaracterizing the deposition. I realize the Roard
hasn‘t seen it.

JUDGE BRENNEE: Overruled. That question can
pe answvered.

(Panel of witnesses conferring.)

WITNESS BOYEE: I'm sorry. I believe that the
record sufficiently anrvers the guestion. The record
shows that the juastion was ajequately ansvered, and
there vas no need for any further response on my part.

BY MR. SUGARMAN: (Resuming)

Q Is it still your testimony that you had made
the calculations that you testified to yesterday, that
you had maie thos2 calculations before August 6th?

A (WITNESS BOYER) Yes.

Q vell, Mc. Boyer, let me ask you this question
then. 1In paragraph 8 of Applicant's testimony you
provided -- the Applicant provided through witnesses the
computations of flow velocity in the river. Once again,

the velocity that was provided related to minimum river

ALOERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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flow at one foot per second in the areas selected for
the screens.

Assuminy that's true at 3,000 CSF, why did you
not include your testimony then as to what the flaw
would be at or what the velocity would be at lower flows?

B (WITNESS BOYER) As I discussed yesterday at
rather great length, taking into consideration the
total, all of the conditions -- that is, the probability
of low flows, the time of year of occurrence of low
flows, the pumpin3y rates which will be used during
various parts of the year, the intake location and the
river velocities -- we found that the 3,000 cubic foot
per second was an appropriate value to record related
information with regard to the screens as an appropriate
lov flow condition.

Q Let me go on to the next point on this in the
deposition. At the samec page, right down that page, I
asked Mr. B3ourquard or I asked the panel what wculd you
judge from Exhibit 3 to your January 22nd letter that
vas addressed to ¥r. Bourguari. Answver: It could
possibly be a little less than that, as you guoted.
Further answer:s I might say something in connection
with that, too; that at 3,000 CSF, unless there is 3,000
CSF ve would not be withdrawing at the maximum rate.

R (NITNESS BOYER) That is what I just said.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE,, SW., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345



Q Is that true, that you would not be
withdrawing at the maximum rate when the flow is less

than 3,000 CSF?

L (WITNESS BOYER) At the time of year -- pardon

me if I started. Are you finished?

Q Yes, i'n finished with my gquestion.

A (WITNESS BOYER) At the time of year at which
the 3,000 or lower flows are expected, the maximum rate
¢f pumping up through the year 2010 as calculated, which
is about as far as we can reasonably extrapolate with
any degree of great confidence, the maximum pumping rate
will be two-thirds of the allowed value, two-thirds of
the 95 MGD. ©So that ve should not be pumping at the
maximum, need to pump at the maximum rates if we are
able to avarage the water pumping system to accommodate
the demands.

Q Well, that raises -- I won't make a
statement. Nevertheless, isn't it true that as of that
date Mr. Bourguard apparently vas of the impression that
you vere prohibited by the DRBC from withir:wing water
for PECO through that intake unless the flow in the
river was 3,000 CSF or more?

A (WITNESS BOYER) I would suggest you ask Mr.

uard to respond.

Q I will.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC
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¥r. Bourquard, doesn’t that statement reflect
what ycu pelieved to be true at that time; that PECO
could only withdraw wvater when the flow in the river wvas
mere than 3,000 CSF?

A (WITNESS BOURQUARD) My response was more in
connection with what actual conditions woild be. The
maximum pumping rate of 95 million gallons a 1ay is
predicated on there being with regard to the wvater
supply neei, thers would be no wvater available in the
North Branch; there would be nco wvater available in Pine
Run for the plant to draw from; and the maximum water
supply augmentation into the North Branch would be 5.3
million gallons a day.

Now, that situation only exists, I think, from
March 1st to June 15th., After that it drops to 2.73.
Also, in the latter part of the year the irtention is to
utilize the Lake CGalena Reservoir to supply vater for
water supply ani during the recreaction season which
ends at the start of September. After that, NWRA would
drav very little, if any, vater from the Delawvare
River. Ani all of these are preconditionei on a safety
factor of 10 percent. In other words, out of that 9.5
million gallons a 4ay, 9 1/2 of that approximately is a
safety factor; in other words, to occur and take into

account possible losses, which we don't anticipate to

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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occur to that extoent.

So what I'm saying there is I don't believe
that this 95 M¥GD reguirement 1s going to b2 something
that is going to occur at the time when there would be
3,000 ©S5F flow coming down, 3,000 or less CSF flow
coming down the river.

Q ¥r. Bourquard, are you stating that you had
never informed or implied to anybody that PECO could not
vithdrav vater from the river when the flow was liess
than 3,000 CSF?

A (WITNESS BOURQUARD) That I have never what?

Q Stated or implied to anybody that PECO could
not withdrav wvater, that PECO would be shut off when the
flows ir the river vere less than 3,000 CSF?

A (WITNESS BOURQUARD) My understanding was they
would be shut off from ithe natural Delaware River flow.

Q All right. Didn‘'t you imply that they could
not take water at that intake when the flow in the river
vas less than 3,000 CSF?

A (WITNESS BOURQUARD) Until Merrill Creek is
built, yes.

Q But didn*t you inoly that without gualifying
it by anything about Merrill Creek?

MR. CONNER: Objection. Asked and ansvered.

WITNESS BOURQUARD: I may have.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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JUDGE BRENNERs Let me explain one thing to
the witness. Vhen your counsel makes an objection, you
should give us an opportunity to rule on it. I was
going to deny it anyway, but we have passed that pointe.
But just so yocu will know for the future.

BY MR. SUGARMAN: (Resuming)

Q Didn't you tell the Corps of Engineers that
“Another confirming factor is that thz maximunm
withdrawval rate of 95 MGD will only occur when the river
flow is 3,000 CSF or greater™?

A (WITNESS BOURQUARD) I possibly did. May I
see that, vhat you are referring to?

Q Certainly. Thi= - “xhibit D-20-1 which was
provided to the Board. i o page 3, the fiist full
paragraph. This is one of our marked exhibits.

(Discussion off the record.)

JUDGE BRENNER: Let's go back on the record.

BY MR. SUGARMAN: (Resuming)

Q The gquestion is didn't you tell the Corgps of
Engineers on that occasion at least, at least on that
occasion, that Philadelphia Electric Company would not
be able to take water out of the civer wha2n the flow in
the river vas less than 3,000 CSF?

A (WITNESS BOURQUARD) This does not say that at

all, Mr. Sugarman. It says, "Another confirming factor

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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S that the maximum withdrawval rate”™ -- and it does.'t
say Philadelpnia Electric, NWRA or anything else ~--
"will only occur when the river flow is 3,000 CSF or
gr2ater.”™ Okay. "And such wvwithdraval will constitute
only S percent of the river flovw."”

I'm saying here that on the b s of what I
just said before, I do not believe that the maximum
vithdraval rate will occur when the flow is less than
3,000 CSF And that is still my opinion.

Q I will come back to it, Mr. Bourguard.
it true that you

A (NITNESS BOYER) 1Is it relevant for me
answver?

JUDGE BRENNFE: No. You zan't ansver.

BY HR. SUGARNMAN: (Resuming)

Q Isn't it true you stated on numerous occasions

that Philadelphia Flectric cannot take flow out of that

intake when the flowv is less than 3,000 CSF?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY . INC
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MR. CONNER:s Objection. It should wvait. If
Hr. Sugarman is going to start referring to numerous
occasions, vhatever he said, he should show the witness
the document or lay some foundation for it, and not just
make general statements.

JUDGE BRENNER: That is corract, MNr. Sugarman.

MR. SUGARMAN: I will defer it.

JUDGE BRENNERs: Mr. Sugarman, could I make s
suggestion? We are going to break for lunch shortly,

We could d5 it now or let you ask a fav more guestions
for which you don't need the documents. Why don't you
line up all of ysur documents during the lunch brzak in
vhich you think he said something which he is now saying
he didn't say, ani1 then wve can be ready to roll, and I
vould like a listing of those documents so that I can go
with them, if you are going to be going into a lot of
other documents.

MR. SUGARMA¥: I would rather move on, if that
is all right, and T don't know if I will come back to
it. I think this statement in the transcript is clear
endugh as to what the implication is.

JUDGE BRENNER: I dor't want to argue the
findings now.

MR. SUGARMAN: I understand.

JUDGE BRENNER: I am not pr2cluiing you from

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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taking all the documents you want in which you think he
said something else. But T don‘'t want to stop every
five minutes wvhile you look for the document now. In
light of that, you do what you vant to do, and ve will
proceed a iittle further. When you get to a convenient
stopping point in the next five or ten minutes, why

1on 't you let us know? And if you want to stop now, ve

vill.

MR. SUGARMAN: This is a good time.

JUDGE BRENNER: I was beginning to get that
message.

de will take an hour and a half so you have
time to eat and do some of the other things you have to

do, so we 211l cone back at 1345,
(Whereupon, at 12:10 p.m., the board was

recessed, to reconvene at 1345 p.m. of the same day.)
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ACTERNOON SESSION

(1348 pem.)

JUDGE BRENNER: Good afternoon. I want to

state fur the record that this morniny we received a
letter dated October 6, 1982, addressed to me from Mr.
Hansler. Copies have been provided to the parties of
the letter and the attachments. And the letter provides
the information which either the Board or the parties or
both had asked Mr. Hansler to provide. And we
appreciate his giving it very much, and particularly in
this prompt timaframe.

In terms of the finfings for the contentions
before us now, we do not as a Board propose to do
anything with this document. The parti;s have it for
whatever they wvant to do with it.

If the flov information on September 30, 1964
is needed at the Trenton flow information, I think it
was a fair inference, but not explicitly stated, that
this could be gotten into the record through some
stipulation. And I will ask the parties to discuss it
among themselves before it is brought up before us again.

MR. SUSARMAN: It is going to come up in
cross-eaxmination this afternoon, sir. It is our
position that ¥r. Hansler may not have understood the

Juestion b2caus2 >f the travel time batween Point

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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Fleasant and Trenton. The daily flow would be or might
be, especially at lov flows where the water is moving
slover, the flows that would be relevant would be the
flow that would be measured at Trenton on October 1.

JUDGE BRENNER:s You see, this is exactly wvhat
I 40 not want. I do not want to get into an argument
over what this might mean when there is no wvitness. So
if the stipulation cannot be arrived at as to the use of
this, ve are goiny to have to vork something else oute.

And T recall your question yesterday and the
ansver. I 10 not know if you are 30ing to challange the
ansver through some other fashion. But I do not want
any criticism on the record of Mr. Hansler when he is
not here on what he provided and what he did aot
provide. I know you did not intend that, but one
reading of the r2cord could infer that. He responded, I
guess, as he understod>d the guestion, and ve have just
got to take it from here. And if there is some need for
further explanation, you are going to have to work out
vhat witness vou need for that.

MR. SUGARMAN: During the lunch break, sir, if
I may make a statement, the Applicant has felt that they
might, ve might be satisfied or Mr. Phillippi might be
satisfied on the issue of the stability of the Bradshaw

Reservoir and, tharefor2, the Contention Number 16R

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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regarding the groundvater contamination.

And Mr. Bourguard has provided somc¢ data that
vas generated last wea2k on that subjezt to Mr.
Phillippi, and he has looked it over. And it appears
for reasons that th2y, too, understand justified or
satisfied the concern that the 2-to-1 slope is okay in
the circumstances.

And ve, however, wvant to review that
beforemaking a final decision as to whether to agree to
strike the contention. We have some other Jata that wve
want t> check that against. And therefore, wve have
agreed that if we do nct supply anything or provide any,
let's call it, a basis, for the moment, or something by
the 18th, we will at that time agree to strike that
contention.

And in the meantime, it is our thought that we
will not pursue the question of the seepage or the
slumpage of Bradshaw with the panel. And furthermore,
and therefore, will not pursue the subsidiary or a
subsegquent issu2 >f the water gquality, which as the
Board has ruled is limited to Contention 16B. And if
that is agreeable to the Board, that would mean that if
ve pursue the contention, the panel! would be made
avzilable on the week of the 18th in Washington to

conplete cross-2xamination on that subject.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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Now, this is -- and I vant to make that clear.

JUDGF BRENNERs Okay, I understand. You
discussed that with the parties?

MR. SUGARMANs I beg your pardon?

JUDGE BRENNER: Hs ‘e you discussed that with
th2 other parties?

MR. SUGARMAN: Yes. This is what I ar
iescribing to you as an agreement that has come up among
us.

JUDGE BRENNERs Mr. Wetterhahn, did you want
to say something?

MR. WETTERHAHN: Yes. I know I agreed to the
18th. Perhaps we could have the Friday before, such
that the panel members would not have to travel down to
Washington.

MR. SUGARMAN: The only thing it is dependent
2n is that there is one document that is not in our
control at this time, but we have been promised by the
State.

JUDGE BRENNEER: Okay. Let me interject. It
aphears you still have another detail or two on which
you might have fruitful discussion, talk about it some
more, and come back to us -- the approach sounds
eminently reasonable --- and work out the logistics and

then come back to us.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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8K. WETTERHAHN: The only immediate effect
vould be that Dr. Edinger could be excused from the
panel at this point in time. The only possible
exception -- and let me paraphrase the Board's ruling to
explain my exception =~ would be with regard to the
general information with regard to the D.J. Block
dovnstream. And I am not sure that is a permitted
matter for cross-examination even.

And T 2m not sure Dr. Edinger really even
adiressed that in his testimony.

#%. SUCAPEAN: Can we bypass that for the
aoment instead of tryinyg to figure that out?

JUDGE BRENNER: You can as far as I am
:onc;rned. But if they wvant tc let him go ==~

HR. SUCARMAN: That is a nev detail to nme.

MR. WETTERHAHN: 1If it interfera2s with your
cross-examination, let's get on, and Dr. Edinger can sit
there.

MR. CONNER: Mr. Chairman, ve would like to
get Dr. Edinger excused at least temporarily if there is
not going to be any cross-examination applicable to
him. And that is really all wve are asking. And T guess
vhat I am saying is that if the Board has not ruled on
the D.0O. Block being permissible or not, that is

something 21se that can be taken up on the 18th.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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JUDGE BRENNER: Well, we have made several
rulings involving that sudject, and the subject is an
appropriate subject to the extent we indicated in those
tulings == that is, as it might be pertinent to the fish
resource in the vicinity of Point Pleasant, not whether
the Point Pleasant intake is contributing to the D.O.
Block such that the overall conditions in the river are
such that the intake should be modified or varisd or
relocated or something of that nature.

dut the existing condition of the D.0O. Block,
1f it is miterial to the fish resource condition in the
vicinity of Point Pleasant might be gone into. I do not
know if it is material. I do not know if it is going to
be material in the end, because I do not know the impact
of it on the fish resource or whether there is any
dispute as to the impact of it on the fish resource.

Here again, it is not the Board's job to try
any party's case. But you have got a contention
involving the impact of an intake on the fish
resources. There are different subjects within that
contention that mijht or might not become relevant, some
of which might be the subject of fruitful discussions
and possible stipulations.

For exanple, as a hypothetizal, if the

Applicants were willing to rely on just the fact that in

ALCERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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the Applicant®s belief there would be no effect, given

the intake velocities and the river velocities and
condition of the river and so on on fish, fish egys, or
Juveniles being taken in even if they were there, then
ve do not have to spend hours and days litigating what
the fish resource is. On the other hand, if that is not
the case, the fish resource might still be material.

I am not asking for an ansver now. But I Jjust
point out that it is usvally useful for parties to keep
talking to each other. Toxics is another example where
in that instance th2 parties have usefully talked to
each other. We have spent some time and would have
spent additional time on what toxics are in th: rdver,
vhich we cannot rule immaterial now, bgt all of which
might turn out to be immaterial if, in fact, there is no
seepage or slumpage. ‘

And that is my only point, and I will leave it
at that. I cannot promise you that nothing will come up
that you d2 not need Dr. Eldinger for. You have to make
that decision in light of our rulings.

MR. CONNER: I did not make myself clear on
that. You said that -- I mean that the Intervenors
could try to make their case on cross-examination. If
they have no questions of Dr. Edinger involving the D.C.

Block, whether it is admissible or nrot as asked, e

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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could be excused. Anything we might put in on that

would b2 rebuttal testimony because, of course, we have

no evidence from the Intervensrs in now. I am merely

trying to do this for the benefit of the witness.

JUDGE BRENNER: I se2e. I am sorry. I d4id not

understand that point. And your point is a valid one.
Do you know now, ¥r. Sugarman, that you will have no
questions of Dr. Edinger on D.0. Block?

MR. SUGARMAN: I do not see anythingz in his

direct testimony relating to D.0O. Block, and I have not

hai time to go back through my cross-examination outline

to see if there is anything. That is why I vas saying
that T 4ii1 not want to stop and do that. But if Mr.
Conner is stating that there is nothing in the
Applicant's evidence relating to the D.0. Block, then I

will agre2 that Dr. Edinger does not have to stay. It

is that simple. It is really up to ¥r. Conner becsuse I

am willing to waive trying to build a zase on
cross-examination on that issue if the panel has not
testified on it.

JUDGE BRENNER: Okay. Because you have got
other evidence on the subject.

MR. SUGARMAN: That is right.

MR. CONNER: And on that basis, I submit Dr.

Edinger could be excused because at best he would de a

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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rebuttal wvitness o5n that, on that DO subject.

JUDGE BRENNER: To just state it expressly so
that ve ar2 clear for the protection of Mr. Sugarman, in
light of what we are asking him to do, Applicant will
not rely on any of the testimony put in so far -- that
is, the prefiled written testimony -- for anything
material to D.O. Block. That does not preclude you from
coming back after with whatever testimony you wvant later.

MR. CONNER: I am sure there is nothing in
there, but ther2 is a lot of documents, so thare might
be some odd exception someplace. But subject to that,
ve have not offerad any testimony on this point yet.

JUDGE BRENNER: Okay.

MR. SUGARMAN: I will accept that
representattion and if it turns out to be a mutual
mistake, that we will all correct it. Is that agreeable
to the Board?

JUDGE BRENNERs That is fine. Do you wvant to
let Dr. Edinger go?

MR. CONNER: VYes.

JUDGE BRENNER: You had better go while the
going is go0od, Dr. Edinger. Thank you for your time.

(Witness excused.)

JUDGE BRENNER: We will note nowvw that the

remaining four witnesses who have re;umed after the

ALDERSOM REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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lunch break are as indicated. And the reporter will

note them; and that is, the vitnesses without Dr.
Edinger.
Whereupon,

VINCENT S. BOYER,

W. HAINES DICKENSON,

PAUL L. HARMON, an1

E. H. BOURQUARD,
the vitnesses on the stand at the time of recess,
resumed the stand and vere further examined and
testified as follows:
CROSS~EXAMINATION -- Resumed
BY MR. SUGARKAN:

Q At the lunch, Mr. Bourquard, I vas asking you
vhaether you had not represented that -- I will modify
the gquestiosn slightly. Has it not been your statement
that below 3,000 feet -~ strike that -- that for maximunm
vithdrawal by the Peint Pleasant pumping station the
ainimum flow past intake will be 3,000 c.f.s.?

A (WITRESS BOURQUARD) Before I answer that
question, I would like to> clarify soc.thing, if T may.

JUDGE BRENNER: No, sir. Please just ansver
the question. You can clarify things through redirect
by talking to your counsel. We have had a bit of a

problem here, and I am using this as an opportunity to

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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mantion it ~- and not to point to you, Mr. Bourquard, in
particular -~ of not getting concise, direct ansvers to
the question. And the explanation can follow thereafter.

So from now on, I would like the vitnesses to
try ti keep the gquestion in mind and ansver the guestion
yes or no #hen possible, and then the explanation after,
as opposed to a long explanation that has to be parsed
in order ts figure out what the answer is. So let'’s
keep it to question-and-ansver, and you will have the
opportunity for redirect, as I praeviously indicated.

WITNESS BOURQUARD: Would you repeat the
question? |

BY MR. SUGARMAN: (Resuming)

Q I will rephrase the gquestion, and I will also
shovw you a document. Well, strike that. Lest me start
again.

Mr. Steacy vorks for you -- S-t-e-a-c-y?

A (WITNESS BOURQUARD) Yes, he does.

Q And he prepared a document, part of which has
previously be2n mirked as Del-Aware 2, which wvas
referred to yesterday, dated January 4, 1982, entitled
"Development of R2lationship Between Water Discharge and
Water Surface Elevation.” 1Is that correct?

B (WITNESS BOURQUARD) Yes.

Q And that was submitta2l1 by you to the Corps of

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

23

24

25

Engineers under cover of your letter of Janaury 22,
vhich has previously been marked?

A (NITNESS EOURQUARD) January 22, 1982, Yes.

Q Novw, again, this does not include the
attachmeats that Mr. Steacy prepared, but this is now
the vhole memo, including the page that has previously
been marked. I think copies of this are already
available.

JUDGE BRENNER: What is this? Del-Avare 2 for
identification?
MR. SUGARMAN: We will mark it as Del-Avare
7. It is actually duplicative, to some ~xtent, of
Del-Avare 2, because Del-Avare 2 is encompassed within
it.
JUDGE BRENNER: 1 see. Why don’'t wve remark it
as a completely nav exhibit?
MR. SUGAEMAN: This will be Del-~-Awvare 7.
(Discussion off the record.)
(The document referred to
vas marked Del-Avare
Exhibit 7 for
ideatification.)
BY MR. SUCARMAN: (Resuming)
Q At the top of page of Del-Avare 7 i states,

"Minimum vater level for maximum withdrawal by the point

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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Pleasant pumping station, the minimum flow past intake
vill be 3,000 -efes.™ Now, did Mr. Steacy get that
information from ycu?

2 (WITNESS BOURQUARD) Yes.

Q Now, when I asked yon that question before,
you said, #ell, you might have said that. And then you
related it tc a vhole series of factors that would go
into consideriny what th2 minimum flow might be expected
to be under various probabilities and various
circumstances; for example, like Galii. ., vhen they are
going to fill up and when they are going to dry down, a
minimum flow to be maintained in Neshaminy Creek, a
vhole host of things.

Ar; you trying to state that the sentence that
I just reai that Mr. Steacy repeated is intended to
reflect a judgment taking all those factors into account
aﬁd computing what the maximum withdrawal will be and
coincidentally it comes out to the same figure, the same
value as the condition in the DRBC water allocation?

NR. CONNER: Objection to the form of the
question. It is compound and mixes assumptions that are
not necessarily 2stablished, particularly as to whatever
the DRBC condition may or may not have been.

JUDGE BRENNER: Overruled. Witness can ansver

what he meant in light of the previous testimony in this

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., SW., WASHINGTON, D C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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axhibit,

WITNESS BOURQUARD: The maximum withdrawal
referred to in here is the maximum withdrawal in a day,
95 million gallons. Nowvw, I would like to clarify that
in that there will be four pumps at the station. And
anytime the demani on the wvater system exceeds about 75
million gallons a day, the fourth pump will come on, and
at that time the vithdravallrate vill be 95 million
gallons for that particular period of time. But on a
daily basis it would not be that, and the period of time
that this would occur is considered to be a relatively

short part of the day.

ALDERSON HEPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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BY MP. SUGARMAN: (Resuming)

Q Well, I will pursue that in a moment. What
does that have to 40 with the 3,000 CFS minimum flow
limitation that is referred to in Mr. Steacy's memo? He
doesn’t talk about a small part of the day. He doesn't
talk a2bout the combined effect of a number of estimates
of future changes and conditions. He makes a flat
statement here, minimum water level.

A (WITNESS BOURQUAED) All of the figures shown
in hers ars2 wean daily flows. 1In other words, the basis
for his computations of the mean daily flows at Trenton
adjusted to Point Pleasant. ,

Q Sut the statement that I am reforring to is
not his computation of elevations, but the premise that
he was using to arrive at those minimum surface wvater
elevations, and the premise is what I guoted. th says,
for maximum withdrawal by the Point Pleasant pumping
station, the minimum flow past the intake will be 3,000
CFS.

A (WITNESS BOURQUARD) Yes.

Q That is a flat statement. Are you saying that
really reflects a whole series of judgments and vas not
intended to be read literally?

B (YITNESS BOURQUARD) A whole series of

judigments? No, that is not r2lated. This is the

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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gauge.

Q dhere does it say in there that that refers to
the natural flov of the river and does not intend to
apply vhere Merriel Creek is not in op2ration?

A (WITNESS BOURQUARD) I see nothing in here
that says it does apply, does or does not apply when
Merriel Creek is 1% operation.

J dasn't this dccument intended to establish
vhat the surface water minimum and maximum, what the
surface wvater elevations would be at Point Pleasant with
the station in opa2ration?

A (ITNESS BOURQUARD) Yes.

Q And wouldn't the effect, Jjust as it affects
velocity, is irrelevant as to vhether the wvater comes
from Merriel Creek or in the natural flow? Wouldn't the
minimum sucrface water elevation be govarn2d by wvhatever
the flow is past the intake, not whether i‘ is natural
flov or Merriel Creek flow or a combination?

A (JITNESS BOURQUARD) No, it would be the flow
that is coming dovwn the river naturally.

Q Exactly, so doesn't it make no difference to
this statement to coanpute minimum vater level whether
this is natural flow or combined flow? Doesn't this

statement refer t> total flow?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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(WITNESS BCURQUARD) Yes.

But then it is incorrect =--

JUDGE BRENNER: Wait a minute, Mr. Sugarman.
Let him finish his answver.

WITNESS BOURQUARD: Total flov less what is
taken out.

JUDGE BRENNER: Excuse me.

MR. SUGARMAN: I am sorry. I thought he was
finished.

JUDGE BRENNERs I don't know if he wvas or not,

but it was close enough where it didn't look to me that

he was. I know you want to set your own pace, and I

don't wvant to disrupt the pace, but I do not wvant his
ansver to be cut off. MNr. Bourquard, did you complete
your answver?

WITNESS BOURQUARD: Yes, I had.

BY MP. SUGARMAN: (Resuming)

Q The statement here is minimum vater level. 1In
other woris, ¥r. Steacy is going to tell us wvhat the
minimum water level is. Then he states the premise ‘or
maximum withdrawal by the Point Pleasant pumping
station, the minisum flow past the intake will be 3,000
CFS. That statement is =-- has no basis in fact. Isn’'t
that right?

A (WITNESS BOURQUARD) Well, it depends upon how

ALDLTRSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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you classify maxiaum withdrawal.

Q I am classifying maximum withdrawal as --
wvell, how did Mr. Steacy classify it in his memo?

B (WITNESS BOURQUARD) Ninety-five million
gallons a day.

Q And so isn't that statement false with respect
to 95 million gallons a day?

2 (WITNESS BOURQUAERD) I don't see why.

Q Because if you are able to replace shat you
take out with vater from Merriel Creek, you can withdraw
vater from the river when the flow is 1,000, 2,000,

B (WITNESS BOURQUARD) I think this does not
take into account the fact that it is our understanding
that the river master takes over at that time.

Q Are you saying that PECO cannot as a matter of
right withirav water at any flow when it replaces it
with Merriel Creek flow?

A (WITNESS BOURQUARD) No, I am not saying
that. I am saying that as far as we are aware of, the
maximum withdrawal of 95 million gallons a day, that
this becomes a 4draught condition, and certain other
factors come to play in that, and the river master takes
control.

Q Are you saying that PECO has no =-- that this

sentence is meant to encompass vhatever actions the

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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river mastar might take? Is that what you are saying?
So that a reader would understand that?

A (WITNESS BOURQUARD) Well, I don't know what
the reader understood, but this was the intention, that
95 million gallons a day, this would be the maximum
vithdraval rate at that periodi, something that would
fall into another category altogether then, because
other factors come into play, and this is the limitation
that was set up by DRBC in their docket decision.

A (WITNESS BOYER) There is some confusion going
back and forth here betw2en the statements --

JUDGE BRENNER: Excuse me, Mr. Boyer. Are you
ansvering the juestion?

WITNESS BOYER: T was going to clarify,
hopefully c-larify the last five minutes of discussion.

JUDGE BRENNER: I don't want to do that., 7T
vant to get an ansver to the juestions as they come.

BY MR. SUGARMAN: (Resuming)

¢} ¥r. Boucrgquard, you have now given us three
explanations for this sentence, none of which directly
respond to the guestion., Isn't it true that this
statement is false, that maximum withdrawal from the
Point Pleasant pumping station may occur even though the
minimum flow past the intake may Le 2,000 feet as long

as the wvater is replaced from Merriel Creek water?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE., S W, WASHINGTON, D C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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MR. CONNEPs ObJjection. The gquestion
mischaracterizes the question to which -- the sentence
to wvhich it is directly related.

MR. SUGCARMAN: I read it.

WITNESS BOYERs You have not. You read it in
error.

JUDGE'BBENNEPa Excuse me, Mr. Boyer. We play
a little bit of a game here, and it is that the lawyers
argue and the witnesses testify, although I sometimes
have heard it said that the definition of an
administrative proceeding is the place where the
vitnesses argue and the lavyers testify.

I knov it is frustrating, Mr. Boyer, when you
feel you have informatiun, but the way to do it is
through your counsel on redirect, unless it is pertinent
to a question that is directed to you.

Now, then, let me have the juestion again,
please.

BY MR. SUGARMAN: (Resuming)

Q Isn*t the statement here a false statement?
Tha statemant is, "For maximum withdrawal by the Point
Pleasant pumping station, the minimum flow past the
intake will be 3,000 CFS."

A (WITNESS BOURQUARD) No, not as far as ~--

JUDGE BRENNER: Wait a minute, Mr. Bourguard.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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F'he objaction is overruled as to that
question, and I recognize that the gquestion might be
1ifferent.

MR. CONNER: It is a different guestion. We
have nco objection to> that guestion.

JUDGE BRENNER: That is what I just said.

That question is okay.

Do you need the guestion again, Nr.
Bourquard?

WITNESS BOURCUARD:s No. I am tryinz to think
of how to phrase it. I might point out that this
document that you are reading from is set up to design
criteria from wvhich a station can be designed or set up
Jperation, ani vwe on the basis of the information we had
available had assumed that wvhen we got down to 3,000,
then this maximum withdraval would not occur. Now, this
is vhat I am trying to express in here, or Mr. Steacy is
trying to express. We did not go beyond that. But as
far as ve Jere able t> tell at the tims we prepared this
and novw, that when the 3,000 CFS point is reached, ve
are in another condition than wvhich the criteria above
that is no longer applicable.

Now, I possibly should have put an explanation
1down there ani referr2d to the river master and the

effect on that, but in preparation for this, this wvas

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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primarily to be reviewed by engineers, and it didn't
seem necessary to do that because most of them involved
-~ are familiar with DREC requirements.

BY MR. SUGARMAN: (Resuming)

o] Well, you know, Mr. Harmon, didn't you base
your conclusions on water velocity on the statement that
the intake wvould not operate at the maximum velocities
vhan the flows were be2low 2,000 CFS? 1Isn‘t that what is
in your report?

A (NITNESS HARMON) Which report are you

referring to?

Q The biological report, November, 1980.
(Pause.)
A (WITNESS HARMON) Can you direct me to a page

iu that report?

MR. SUGCARMAN: For the board's purposes, it is
D=77 in our collection of exhibits.

JUDGE BRENNEE: Thank you. I knew it was one
of thenm.

BY MR. SUGARMAN: (Resuming)

Q Page 3, Line 5, or starting on Line 3, "Data
from the river velocity survey conducted on 7 November
illustrate that ambient currents at this location are
Jenerally one fo0ot per second or even greater at low

flow (3,000 CFS)" Page 3 at the top. Didn't you base

ALDERSCN MEPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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your conclusion on that understanding? Didn't you so
testify in your deposition also?

| (WITNESS HARMON) Well, the statement in this
repo2rt is that th2 ambient ~urrents are simply in the
vicinity of one foot per second at the low flow. I
didn't knov whether that would be -- it doesn't say here

that that is the lowest flow that will ever occur there.

Q What does low flow mean?

A (WITNESS HARMON) To me it meant approximately
3,000 CFS.

Q Well, wvhere 4id you get the information that

that is low flow?
(Pause:)

Q Didn't you testify in your deposition that you
understood that that was the level at which the intake
wvould operate at the maximum? That that is what you
sere told, 3,000 CFS?

A (WITNESS HARMON) 3,000 CFS is the figure that
ve have us2d as a target for evaluating impact.

Q Thank you.

Now, Mr. Bourquard, you have testified that
Mr. Steacy may have put this together and people
understood each other, and I want to direct your
attention to the letter of January 22nd which is signed

by you, and that jocument has been marked in a number of

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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different vays, but the way I am looking at it is D-31
in our collection, ¥r. Bourgquard's letter »f January
22nd, 1982.

JUDGE BRENNER: That is Appl'cant's Exhibit 2
for identification -~ in evidence. I am sorry.

MR. SUGARMAN: Thank you.

BY ¥R. SUGARMAN: (Resuming)

Q Page 4. TItem 3. Referring to Mr. Steacy's
memorandum, you state in your letter, Sheet Number 3 of
Exhibit Nunber 7, looking at the se2cond paragraph of
Item Number 3 of Exhibit Number 7 explains how the
minimum, normal, and maximum vater levels were designed
for the Delavare River at the PPPS site. The term
"minimum water 1;ve1' as used herein refers to a design

condi.ion; that is, this is the lovwest water level when

the withdrawval rate would be at the maximum.

A (NITNESS BOURQUARD) That is correct.

Q Would the withdrawval rate be at the maximum at
the lowest level? Woull that be 3,000 CFS?

A (WITNESS BOURQUARD) Would the withdrawval rate
be at the naximum? Well, to me that =--

Q Let me turn the juestion around. I am sorrvy.
Let me withdrawv it and turn it around. 1Is 3,000 CFS the
maximum == th2 ninisum water level whan the withdrawzl

rate would be at the maximum?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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B (WITNESS BOURQUARD) To the best of my
understanding, yes.

Q Then it is not true that PECO can taxe vater
out of the river 2ven though the flow may he 3,000 CFS
as long as it is replaced from Merriel Creek?

B (WITNESS BOURQUARD) I don't know that this
par*icular nad anything to do with PECO by itself. It
is a combination >f both. 1In other wvords, the DRRC sets
up that as a1 reguicemenc, after wvhicn taey take over.

Q is that your understanding of the DRBC order?

A (R ITNESS BOURQUARD) Yes.

Q Do you sesu tc say that any time the flowv is
less than 3,000 CFS at Trenton, neither NWRA or PECO has
an absolute =-- let me finish the guestion =-- has the
same status as to their right to take water out of the
river? Do you really mean to say that?

A (WITNESS BOURQUARD) If you will read in the
DREC docket pertaining to NWRA's taking and also the
same provisions are in the docket division, the
provisions for PECO, you will see that they require when
the flow gets duwn to draught condition, which has been
specified as 3,000 CFS, that they are required to suabmit
to DRBC certain information including what they intend
to take.

0 Riere is -- Is that in the corder the 3,000 is

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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specified?
A (WITNESS FOURQUARD) I don't know whether it
says 3,000 or draught. I would have to check it to see,

but my und2cstanding was that 3,000 is the draught

conditien.
Q Are you testifying to that?
A (NITNESS BOURQUARD) That what?
Q That 3,000 is the draught condition as

specified legally by the DRBC?

A (WITNESS BOURQUAED) Not without reading it or
seeing it, no.

Q Have you ever seen it in writing anyvhere that
3,000 at Trenton is specified as a draught condition at
wvhich the status of entitlement allocaticns chanqes}

A (NITNESS BOURQUARD) T think it is in the good
faith 41ocuments. It shows a chart in there that goes
down to 3,000 unless I am mistaken.

Q You are saying that chart is good faith
negotiations. What is the status of those
negotiations? Are they in effect?

A (WITNESS BOURQUARD) I 4on't think so.

Q Were they in effect when the DREC issued its
order?

A (WITNESS BOURQUASRD) I doubt it.

Q So how can you say that 3,000, even if it is

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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in the gcoi faith recommendations, that 3,000 eguals
draught conditions, how can you say that is the
condition of an order when that hasn't been adopted yet?

MR. CONNER: Objection, Your Honar, to this
whole line of questioning. What may or may not be the
interpretation of the DRBC order, whatever the order
says will speak for itself, and unless this is for the
purpose of impeaching the witness, we think this is a
totally improper line. We also think it is circuitous,
a2 circular argument that has no real value.

JUDGE BRENNER: Okay, the objection is
overruled, althoujh th2 pazx%t time you comment while
somebody else is objecting, Mr. Sugarman, it is not
going to assist you. It is overruled because it is
going towvards impeaching the witness, given the bases he
gave earlier as to his views. We understand he is not a
lavyer. You will have your opportunity on your turn, on
redirect, to talk about the documents and 50 on, but the
immediate pertinence is the scurce of the witness's
bases for ais conclusionse.

BY MR. SUGARMAN: (Resuming)

g I think that is enough of that at this time.
Let me see if I can find the good raith
recommendations.

(Pause.)

ALRDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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Q Do you have a copy 2f the good faith

recommendations, Mr. Bourguard?

r (W1TNESS BOURQUARD) Pardon?

Q Do you have a copy of the good faith
recommendations?

i (NITNESS BOURQUARD) No, I do not. May I
quote from the DRBC docket?

Q If you will first deal with my question, then
I would be williny to have you quote from the docket. I
would just like to ask you if you want to withdraw your
ansver that you think it is in the good faith
recommendations that 3,000 equals draught condition.

A (WITNESS BOURQUARD) I think it is in there.

Q You do think it is in here? Okay.

A (WITNESS BOURQUARD) I think in that chart at
the end.

Q T'he chact at the eni?

A (WITNESS BOURQUARD) It is by months, and it
shows when it gots jown to a certain level.

Q Well, the chart is not at the end. The chart

definition of draught.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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MR. CONNERs Would you show it to the witness?
MR. SUGARMAN: I will show it to the witness.
BY MR. SUGARMAN: (Resuming)

Q If you zan follow along with me on the good

faith recommendations, it is bound into your books.

JUDGE BRENNER: Are these those Supreme Court
recommendations?
MR. SUGAERMAN: Yes. This should be understood

as not at this point -- these are draft recommendations
of the parties, that is, the parties to the Supreme
Court decr2e of 1954, and these are the recommendations
that they will make to the Supreme Court if they are
adopted. These ar2 not the same people. I am sorry.
They will make them to the DRBC. The title «f the
document is very confusing, but it has to be read as two
sections. One is the racommendations of the parties to
the U.S. Supreme Court decree of 1954. That is who is
making the racommendations. Then the next part is to
wvhom they are going to make them, to the DRBC. And
these are a draft.
BY MR. SUGAEMAN: (Resuming)

Q If you look at page 3 of that document, it
states, "Diversicns and releases under this draft
operation formula should go into effect automatically

wvhenever combined storage in the city reservoirs”™ =-- and

ALDERSUN REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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you know that is the City of FNew York reservoirs and
they are d2fined on the next page -- "declines below the
drought warning line and remains below that level for
five cons2cutiv2 1ays,”™ 2t cetera. The na2xt paragraph:
"Whenever the drought operation formula goes into
effect™ ani so on.

If you look at the next page, that provides
the operation curves for the three reservoirs and
relates th2 definition of drought to the lavels of
storage in those three reservoirs combined; is that not
correct?

A (WITNESS BOURQUARD) You kind of lost me.

What page are you on?

Q I am on page 3 and then on page 4.

A (WITNESS BOURQUARD) On page 3, yes, it is the
flow objective for salinity control, and if you gc back
to Table 2, you will see a table there of the Trenton
flow objectives in wvhich at tne low line you have
drought as 2500 to 2900.

Q But if you look up at the first column, you
see the definition of drought in the left-hand column of
Tablie 1. The word "drought™ is not related to tue
Trenton flow objactive. The Trenton flow objective is
an output. The input in terms of defining a drought is

the New York City storage coniition. Do you see that?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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i (WITNESS BOURQUARD) I see that op the charts,
yes.

Q And if you then look at the next sentence just
below Table 1, what does it say? It says during drought
conditions as defined by the operation curves shown on
page 4, the Montague and Trenton flow objectives should
vary accoriing to the location of the salt front, et
cetera, in accordance with the following tables,
droppiug t> 2700 at Trenton. But that is drought as
defined by the levels of those three reservoirs, is it
not?

A (NITNESS BOURQUARD) I think you are right
there. I withdiraw that. My conclusion in reading this
vas that vhen it got below 3000 cfs, this setup wvas
below the sbjective that they intended to follow and
that DREC would have taken appropriate action. If I may
read from the docket where the 3000 cfs is referred to,
it is Dockat No. D69210CP.

Q What date, sir?

A (WITNESS BOURQUARD) The date of this is
3/29/73.

Q That is not the current order governing the
PECO withdraval; is that not correct?

A (WITNESS BOURQUARD) Well, this -condition

remains, yes.
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Q Hasn't that condition been superceded by the
1975 order?
A (WITNESS BOURQUARD) Not to my knowledge, no.

JUDGE BRENNER: Mr. Sugarman, I don't know
vhat condition this condition is yet.

MR. SUGARMAN: I'm not quite sure either.

JUDGE BRENNER: You stopped him from reading
it. You told him in the course of your gusstions that
you would let him do it. You can change your line if
you want, but I think it woull be more efficient to let
him do 1it.

ER. SUGARMAN: I will let him do it. I Jjust
vanted to get those orders in front of me so that I
could look at them. I had no idea they wvere going to
come up and I 4on*t have them with me, but I will look
At the vitness' copies if he has the other orders. Do
you have the other osrders too in your packet?

A (WITNESS BOURQUARD) Yes.

MR. SUGARMAN: I will let him read. Then I
would like the privilege of looking at the orders
because there are three orders to PECO, the *73 order,
the '75 orier and the *81 order.

JUDGE BRENNER: You don't have any of thenm
yourself?

MR. SUGARMAN: I don't have any of them with
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JUDGE BRENNER: Let's go off the record a
minute.

[Discussion off the record.)

JUDGE BRENNER: Let's go back on the record
now.

We had a discussion off the record in which it
was determined that the so-called jood faith
recommendations, which ¥r. Sugarman will more fully
identify in a moment, should be marked as an 2xhibit for
identification.

MR. SUGQRHAN; This is a document entitled
"Draft Interstate Water Management Recommendation. of
the Parties to the U.S. Supreme Court Decree of 1954, to
the Delaware River Basin Commission,™ dated July 1982,
consisting of 25 pages and then an attachment entitled
"Draft Background Report™ without appendices, prepared
by the staff of the parties and the Delaware River Basin
Commission, consisting of six Roman pages and 16 Arabic
pages.

JUDGE BRENNER: And that will be rarked as
Del-Awvare Exhibit 8 for identification.

(The document referred to
wvas marked Del-Awvare

Exhibit Noc. 8 for

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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identification.)

[Pause.]

MR. SUGARMAN: Just to be absolutely sure, we
are not going to get to Mr. Lewis tomorrow in any event;
is that right? Ms. Coe is on her way to meet him over
at Point Pleasant; that is why I am asking.

JUDGE BRENNER:¢ Well, here is the situation.
You couldn't tell me whether he had a problem go .ng to
Washington, but you said you didn't believe he would.
If he has no problem heing in Washington, then we don't
need him this wveek. If he does =--

A7. SUGARMAN: We will get back to you.

JUDGE BRENNER: Well, if you get back to me
too late, we are 3o2ing to have too many wvitnesses
scheduled for tomorrow.

MR. SUGARMAN: I told Ms. Co2 as soon as she
gets there to call us.

JUDGE BRENNER: That wvas on2 of the reasons I
inquired as to the availability of the other witnesses
for starting this afternocon, just in case you suddenly
came back to us tomorrow morning and said you needed to
put =--

MR. SUGARMAN. We will wait and see, but I
think w2 are okiy on that.

BY MR. SUGARMAN: (Resuming)

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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Q Mc. Bourguard, you wanted to read from the
DRBC dockat?

A (WITNESS BUURQUARD) Yes. Where the first
occasion of the 3000 cfs came into being. This is from
DRBC Docket 69-210CP, page 6, the third psragraph. "The
Delaware River, as augmented for the purposes of the
vate: supply by upstream reservoirs, may be used by the
Point Pleasant pumping facilities, a pipeline, the east
branch of the Perkiomen Creek, and Perkiomen Creek, with
linitations that such use will not reduce the flowv as
measurad at the Trenton gauge below 3000 csf, 1,940 mgd,
and that such use will not be permitted when the floy as
measur2d at the Trenton gauge is less than 3000 cfs,
provided that annually after pumping frcm the Delaware
Eiver, the rate of pumping will be maintained at not
less than 27 cfs, 17.5 mgd, throughout the normal low
flov season for the protection of agquatic life in the
Perkioman Cree2k and its 2ast branch, regardless of
ultimate downstream consumptive use requirements.”

Bow, this is where the 3000 cfs wvas set. It
vas continued on the most recent DRBB docket pertaining
to this subject, D69~-210CP, dated November 7, 1975.

Q Is that what you were readiny from?

A (WITNESS BOURQUARD) No, I was reading from

the *73.
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¢ I don't nave it front of me. Now you are
reading from the '75? You will recall I asked you
whether tha '75 4ocket decision didn't change that
condition, and you said no.

A (WITNESS BOURQUAED) VNo, it says in here the
project as described in Docket D69-210CP and as
supplementad above, with the modifications included in
Docket decision of March 29, 1973 and specified is
hereby added to the comprehensive plan.

Q And then doesn't it go on to propose a
different condition on flow withdrawals, different from
the '73 decision?

A (WITNESS BOURQUARD) No.

Q May I look at a copf of it, please?

MR. CONNER: To save time, you can look at
ourse.
8Y MR. SUGARMAN: (Resuming)

Q Woul you read paragraph 2(c) of that decision
that you were just reading from? You read paragraph 1.
Now read paragraph 2(c).

A’ (WITNESS BOURQUARD) *“Prior to January 1,
1977, the Commission will in its sole discretion
determine the adequacy of then existing storage
facilities on the Delaware and its tributaries, together

with additional storaje to be built or supplied, for all
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needs, including the applicant's, for water supply from
that source by the year 1981. If the Commission than
determines that storage will not be adequate for all
prcjected needs of the basin, the applicant must build
or cause t> be built, at its own expense, at a location
approved by the Commission for service in 1981 a
reservoir with sufficient storaje capacity to assure the
vater supply needs for consumptive use by the Limerick
plant during periods when such use will reduce the flow
in the Delavare River at the Trenton gauge below 3000
cfs.”

It says the same thing. It just says in here
they have to build to a reservoir if they want to use it
b2low 3000 =fs.

Q 50 in both cases you are saying that if they
build a reservoir they can use it at any flow of the
Delavare; is that correct?

A (WITNESS BOURQUARD) I would assume so,
subject to whatever conditions are imposed by the DRBC.
Q Let me come back to the statement in Nr.

Steacy's memo, then, and in your letter. Didn't you
state that the intake will not be operated at the
maximum velocities if the flow in the river is below
3000 cfs, and didn’t you just nowv testify that if the

applicant replaces the flow, that constrzint does not
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exist?

A (WITNESS BOURQUARD) No, that coastraint
applies only to PECO's taking.

Q That is what I am talking about. And didn°'t
you just testify that if the applicant replaces the
vater that it takes out, that constraint doesn't exist
on PECO's withdrawals?

A (WITNESS BOURQUARD) That's right.

Q So that there can be maximum withiravals as a
matter of right from the river, despite the fact that
the flows might be 2000 cfs, as long as PECO replaces
the wvater it takes out? Isn't that correct?

A (WITNESS BOURQUARD) As far as PECO is
concerned. Now, you have to unierstani that the
documents that we are submitting there are for design
purposes, and what we did, we assumed that once they got
below 95 cfs, there would be certain restrictions

placed, particularly on NWRA's wvater.
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. ! Q You think there are going to be restrictions
2 on NWRA's water when the flows are below 3,000 CFS?
3 A (WITNESS BCURQUARD) Yes.

. 4 MR . CONNER: We object to the interrogator

5 shouting at the witnesses.

6 MR. SUGARMAN: I will reduce the volume of my

7 voice. I am trying to do that now.

8 JUDGE BRENNER: I guess in light of that I

9 don't have to rule.

10 BY MR. SUGARMAN: (Resuming)

1 Q So what you are saying now is that the

12 explanation of the statement in Mr. Steacy's memo and in

13 your letter of January 22ad is that you anticipate that
' 4 there will be limitations on the Neshaminy water

15 resources withdraval when the flows in the water are

16 below 3,000 CFS?

17 A (WITNESS BOURQUARD) Yes.

18 Q Has that been disclosed to the NWRA bond

19 holders?

20 MR. CONNER: Objection, irrelevant.
21 JUDGE BRENNER: Can you give me the relevance
22

23 possible, Mr. Sugarman?
‘ 24 MR. SUGARMAN: Yes, sir. It impugns the

25 witness's credibility. He is the engsineer who has
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consulted and reviewed all of those financial
disclosures. Ferhaps I should have raised it a little
differently.

BY MR. SUGARMAN: (Resuming)

Q Have you so informed the NWzA bond holders?

JUDGE BRENNER: Does your objection still
apply, Er. Conner?

MR. CONNERs Yes, it is still irrelevant to
the three issues, and it really has nothing to do with
the witness's credibility.

JUDGE BRENNER: It is in the area of prior
statements. I won't characterize as to whether they are
consistent or inconsistent. I will let it go for a
little while, but if it isn't tied up quickly, it could,
although arguably Lelevant, it starts to 3ot too
collateral.

MR. SUGARMAN: I understand.

BY MR. SUGARMAN: (Resuming)

Q Mr. Bourquard?

A (WITNESS BOURQUARD) Did I notify them? No.

Q Have you reviewed the NWRA financial
prospectus2s that have been rzleased?

A (WITNESS BOURQUARD) VYes.

Q Pid you require that any such statement be in

them?
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] (NITNESS BOURQUARD) No. As I recall, I don°‘t
recall when the last bond issue was, but I think it was
probably around 1972 or *73, I think.

Q Is it your intention tc put such a disclosure
in the next bond issue?

MR. CONNER: Objection, Your Honor. There is
no premise that this is accurate, and that it certainly
has anything to do with credibility.

MR. SUGARMAN: I will withdraw it, because of

your prior statama2nt, sir, not becaus2 it is irrelevant.

JUDGE BRENNER: Well, in that case I will
sustain th2 objection. T mean, if we are going to
argue --

MR. SUGARMAN: What I am saying is, I will
withdraw it because I think it does go off into the
distance, but it is relevant.

JUDGE BRENNER: Okay. Put the na2xt question.

BY MR. SUGARMAN: (Resuming)

Q Mr. Boyer, I would like to come back to your
statement about the eddy, and T would like to know, when
did you formulate the judgments that you expressed at
length this morning concerning how the eddy wvorks and
how it relates to that bar frcm the mouth of the
Tohickan?

B (WITNESS BOYER) I believe that was yesterday,
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wasn't it?
Q That is possible.
A (WITNESS BOYER) Yes, I haven't discussed the

eddy this norninge.
Q Then I would like to refer you to your

testimony of yestarday than. Thank you for the

correction.
A (NITNESS BOYER) Some months ayo, as I stated
before, when some statements Jere coming in about the

horrible things that this eddy was potentially going to
do to the intake.

Q And what did you do to formulate your
Judgments concerning the intake, concerning the eddy
that you expressed in your testimony?

2 (WITNESS BOYER) I expressed in my verbal
testimony yesterday that you are talking about?

Q Yes.

2 (WITNESS BOYER) I visited the site. I locked
at the locile, so to speak, and looked at the contour
lines in the river, and came to the conclusion that I
drev ard reported yesterday.

Q How many months ago did you vizit the site?

MR. CONNER: Objection, Your Honor. This has
been asked and answered and gone into yestariay. Why

are we going back to it again? Absent some showing, I
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think it is objectionable.

MR. SUGARMAN: It is a different subject,
sir. Yestarday when I was asking him when he formulated
his judgments, ve wvere talking about the velocity. Now
I vant to ask him about the character of the eddy. He
gave two separate, long statements orally that were not
in his prepared testimony. One related to his estimate
of the relative valocity of the river and the intake,
and the other related to his description as an
engineeriny juigmant as to how the eddy is formed and
how it wvorks.

JUDGE BRENNER: Mr. Conner's immediate point
is that he thinks it has been established as to when MNr.
Boyer visited the so-called bar which, even though your
subject is differant, is a common link.

HR. SUGARMAN: His testimony, as I recall it,
#as that he visitad the bar some years ago, but not for
this purpose, that he vent out on the site and locked
over the 24dy some months ago. I am not asking him when
he went to the -- if I did, I will rephrase the
question. I am not trying to re-explore that areae.

JUDGE BRENNER: Okay. It is probably a short
question and ansver, and I frankly don't remember, Mr.
Conner, whether the questions he asked are the same or

not. They might ba, but it might be more efficient to
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just get it.
BY MR. SUGARMAN: (Resuming)

Q Let me clarify my gusstion, ¥r. Boyar. What I
want to know is, when did you go out and make the site
visit as part of your determination as to the character
of the eddy?

A (WITNESS BOYER) Well, I can't recall the
exact date, because I visited the site a number of times
during this past year, but if it was with relation to
the guestions, whatever the questions were submitted
about isn't the eddy going to expand into the intake,
and all of these gquestions about fish and so forth.

Q dell, l=t me ask you this.- Was it before your
deposition on August 57 '

A (NITKESS BOYER) Yes.

Q And was it at high flow or low flow
conditions?
i3 (WITNESS BOYER) Well, I would say basically

moderate flows this past few months.

Q Were they passing -- were the flows passing
over the bar?

A (WITNESS BOYER) Not completely. The bar is
maybe a misterminoslogy, because people think of sandbars
as being a projection above the surfaces of the river.

This bar is a shallow area consisting of jagged rocks
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poking up through and forminra 50 percent of -- occupying
S0 percent of the surface area, so it may be completely
clear or it usualliy is, even at low flows, is covered
with some small measurement of water, but like six
inches or somathing like that.

Q Are there trees on the bar?

A (WITNESS BOYER) No, not the protrusion. Back
beyond the shereline, what I would call ths shoreline,
are trees.

C Well, let's define for a moment the
shoreline. Let's define the bank of the river and what
you call the shoreline at the river.

A (WITNESS BOYER) It was shown on ‘he drawving
yesterday.

Q Have you got that drawing? 1T wonld like you
to keep it in front of you, since you brought it up in
your testimony, so that I can ask you guestions about
it, please.

(Pause.)

JUDGE BRENNER: Let's go off the record.

(Whereupon, a discussion was held off the
record.)

JUDGE BRENNER: Let's go back on the record.

BY MR. SUGARMAN: (Resuming)

l'he question is, where is the shoreline in

o
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relation to this 2xhibit which is to be proposed as
Policastro 1.

JUDGE BRENNER: It is already in evidence.

WITNESS BOYER: The shoreline =--

JUDGE BRENNFR: Wait a minute. I am checking
my memory here. The Policastro testimony is in evidence
when it was bound in. Now, this chart is oversized.

Did that get bound in with it?

(Whereupon, a discussion was held off the
record.)

JUDGE BRENNER: This ansvers my immediate
ju2stion. Let's proceed. It was bound in with the

testimony. Someone reduced it. If by the time we
finish this, if ve don't have something with a larger
size, I hope as a housekeeping matter someone else =an
take care of this, that someone can propose at 1ea§t one
2xhibit for identification in a larger size.
4R. SUGARMAN: So this is Policastro
Attachment 1?
BY MR. SUGARMAN: (Resuming)
Q Now, the juestion is, where ic the shoreline
versus the bar?
A (WITNESS BOYER) Well, the shoreline as I
identified yesteriay, the elevation 71 that we marked on

the chart o5n the upper lefthand side, that peninsula
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coming out, and it is a littls bit darke- line than the
other contour lines, the bar extends to the right of
that through that first 100 feet or roughly an inch or
so, or inch and a half, until the slope starts going
down rapidly from 68 to 66 to 64, down to 60. That is
where it becomes 2eeper water.

JUDGE BRENNER: Okay, Mr. Boyer. It is my
cecollection, and I will ask you if it is correct now in
case my recov.lection is wrong, that you testiiied that
you would ceonsider the edge of the 70-foot contour to be
the end of the bar. 1Is that right?

WITNESS BOYER: Well, actually, I would say,
if T said that yesterday, I think T would extend it
maybe out to the 6€ or 69, somewhere in between the 68
ani the 70, depending upon how that changes slope in

that area.

ALDERSCON REPORTING = OMPANY, INC,
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JUDSE BRENNERs:s My recollection might have

been faulty also.
BY MR. SUGCARMAN: (Resuming)

Q AnZ you're saying that's about 100 feet out
from the shoreline measuring along?

A (WITNESS BOYER) Right.

Q When 4i1 you =-- you indicated at high flow
conditions the bar, the vater flows directly over the
bar affecting -~

A Right.

Q Is that right?

A Yes. Whenever, as the elevation increases it
would exceed the elevation of the tocks that are
sticking out of the water and would flow over them, and
after it gets about six inches higher than that, why, it
would really start to have some volumetric mass which

would affa-t the 244y.

0 And you say you knew all of that before your
deposition?
A (WITNESS BOYER) Well, basically. I have been

up there and looked at it.

Q Well, 1i1 you form your opinion before the
deposition?

A (WITNESS BOYER) My opinion of what?

Q As to how the 24dy worked, the things you

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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A (WITNESS BOYER) Yes, basically. I hadn't
crystallized it to any extent because T had determined
== the reason I was looking at giving the eddy
consideration was the number of questions about the

changing location of the eddy and its effect on the

intake.
Q Did you know at the time you gave your
deposition whether the eddy exists even at high

conditions?

A (WITNESS BOYER) I didn't really care. I
hadn't given it that much thought. We were concerned
about lowvw flows with relation to the eddy.

Q Do you remember in your deposition that you
didn't know whethar the eddy exists even at high flow
conditions?

A (WITNESS BOYER) Nu, I don't know that. Can
you tell m2 the paragraph?

Q Well, I direct you to page 32 of your
deposition on August 6th.

JUDGE BRENNER: ¥r. Sugarman, I don°'t know if

we will need it or not. 1 just want to tell you we only

have the August 5th one through your courtesy earlier

but not the August 6th one. And I don't want to take it

if 1t is your copyr.
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MR. SUGARMAN: I may have an extra.

(Counsel handing document to Board.)

JUDGE BRENNER: Remind us to return all of
these things to you.

MR. SUGARMAN: It would be my intention to
file one set with the Board.

JUDGE BRENFER: We don't need it except to the

extent we have it on the record here. HWHell, we will see

later.
BY MR. SUGARMAN: (Resuming)
Q Now, Nr. Boyer, at that point I wvas asking a
series of juestion to the panel, and Mr. Pourquard vas

ansvering. And starting on page 30, and I was asking
¥r. Bourquard how he would describe the flow of the
Tohican water into the eddy, and you said I won1ld
suggest that perhaps this flowv was high at the tine this
vas taken, and th2 241y was either vastly decreased in
size or maybe nonexisting under this flow condition.
Question by Mr. Boyer: "Do you know, Paul?

Does that eddy exi. 't under high flow conditions?"™ Page
32.

A (WITNESS BOYER) Go on.

Q Mr. Poyer asked Paul, "Does that eddy exist
anier high flow conditions?” Mr. Bourguari: "It is

possible.” Mr. Harmon: "If the flow is high enough,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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the eddy would not exist in some of my experience beaing
up on the river in very high flows."

My only guestion to you, N¥Nr. Boyer, is when
did you really make the judgments that you are now
testifying to?

A (WITNESS BOYER) I made the judgments when T
said I made them, and I made them with regard to low
flovs. I was not considering high flows. They wvere of
no concern to me. Since the velocities in the river
would b2 highar and ther2 wouli b2 a nonexistent concern
relative to> bypass velocities with relation to the
screen.

Q Yesterday you gave a2 great jeal of testimony
about hov the eddy would not exist at high flows.

A (WITNESS BOYER) Only in response t> your
questions. I have no interest in the eddy at high
flows. You asked me, and I gave you my opinion.

Q When did you foram that opinion?

MR. CONNER: Objection. Asked and answvered.
Irrelevant in any event, it would seem to ne.

JUDGE BRENNER: Why is it irrelevant?

MR. CUNNER:s Because when he formed his
opinion hasn®t anything to do with anything here.

JUDGE BRENNER: Okay. But the guestion about

th2 eddy at high flow isn't i_relevant, in your view?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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MR. CONNER: I'm not sure it is relevant.

JUDLE BRENNEEK: But your objection was
directed to the other part?

¥R. CONNER: Correct.

JUDGE BRENNER: No. It is reasonable leeway
which we would allow a cross examiner to follow up on
the basis >f conclusions given by the witness. So the
Juestion stanis.

Do you need the guestion repeated?

WITNESS BOYER: T don't think there is a
question pending.

BY MR. SUGARMAN; (Resuming)

Q There is a question pending.
A (WITNESS BOYER) Then you would have to repeat
it, please.

JUDGE BRENNER: Could you repeat it?

(The Reporter read the record as rejuested.)

BY MR. SUGARMAN: (Resuming)

Q What was the answer?
(WITNESS BOYFR) I haven't answered.
Q Would you answer?
A (WITNESS BOYER) To clarify it, I take it the
question is that when did I form the opinion that there
vould de no eddy at high flows.

Q Right.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE, SW._ WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345



(WITNESS BOYER) T zan't really tell you.

Q dias it after the deposition?

A (WITNESS BOYER) No. I would say in response
to the guestion hare. We were lookiny at a photograph,
and the eddy did not show. Whether you would be able to
see if it was there in that photograph I question, but
at least ther2 wasn't any evidence of an eddy in the
photograph. So I said -- he was asking about the
pattern. Mr. Sugarman was asking about the pattern of
Tohican Creek and how it gets into the eddy: "Does it
flow directly to the eddy”™ -- and I'm quoting from the
transcript -- "or does it flow out against the main
channel and then come back around?* And I said, "It is
pretty hard to tell from the photograph.”

Oh, wait a minute. That is somebody else's
answer. That is probably ¥r. Bourquard's answver. Then
I ansvered, "I would suggest that perhaps this flow wvas
high at the time this picture was taken. There was no
flow identification on the picture. The rocky area did
not appear, though, so that was my basis for saying that

the flow vas higher than it is today, let's say. And

the eddy wvas either vastly decreased in size or maybe

nonexistent because of it flowing over the rocks under

this flow condition."

And then Paul Harmon who

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC
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frequently doing biclogical studies under various
conditions, and since my visits are intermittent and T
don't necessarily identify the flow in the river at the
time I'm visiting the place, I turned to Paul in a
natural way and said, "Do you know, Paul? Does that
eddy exist under high conditions?™ To> me it was a
perfectly natural thing :o do.

Q Would it be natural for one who already knew
the answer?

MR. CONNER: Ask2d ani answe: !,

JUDGE BRENNER: I never heard that question
put before. Overrculed.

WITNESS BOYER: If I had been there at high
flows and been awvare of an ed44y and had some specific
interest in identifying whether the eddy existed at high
flows, then I would have known for sure. But I had not
done all of those three things, so therefore, I was
using engineering judgment on the fact that there would
be no eddy there at hioch flow, which is what I am still
doing today.

BY MR. SUGARMAN: (Resuming)

Q Isn*t it true, Mr. Boyer, that you really
didn't Jet into studying thes2 things closely until
after the deposition and even after Del-Aware's

testimony was subnitted?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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MR. CONNER: Objection. If this relates to
his opinion as to the eddies it has indeed been ask.d
and answver2d, and if it relates to something els2, it
has not; these things have not been identified. More

importantly, I doan*t know what this has to do with

impeachment.
JUDGE BRENNER: T didn't hear your last point,
Mr. Conner. You don't know what this has to do with?

MR. CONNER: I 4on't realize what this type of
questioning has to do with impeachment, which I
understood to be the line of it.k

JUDGE BRENNER: Well, as to the last point, as
has been discussei yesterday, terms like "studies,”
"analyses," "measurements” and so on mean different
things in 1ifferent contaxts. Ana Mr. Sugarman is
vithin reason until it gets overly redundant, which it
has not yet. He is entitled to explore what the bases
is for certain conclusions so long as the conclusions
are material. And as we discussed yesterday, there is
that formula and the sandbar could affect -- not sandbar
-- but the bar could affect the formula.

As to vhether ii's been asked and answvered,
lot of guestions very much like it have been, at least
since the deposition. I don't know about since the

testimony.
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capable of
interested
testimony,

gquestione.

WITNESS BOYER: Are you waiting?
JUDGE BRENNER: No. I'm thinking.
We will allow the question, but why don't you
P as to particular things? You see, the
n that case was compound, and the witness is
ansvering; but then if you are really
in was it after the deposition or after the
you're 32ing to have to ask another

So you might as well break it up as you go

through it, unless your only point is --

this.

point is before or after the deposition, then you didn't

have to in

but if you

Q

detail som
A
C

velocities
intake wat
going to h

L)

MR. SUGARMAN: Well, T don't want to keep on

JUDGE BRENNER: Wait a minutes. If your only

troduce the testimony part of your gquestion;
r point is something else, so ask it again.
8Y MR. SUGARMAN: (Resuming)

Isn't it true that you only got into this in
atime after the deposition?

(WITNESS BOYER) Got into what in detail?
T> the vhole gusstion of whather the

vere going to be at the intake, where the
er was going to come from, whether it wvas
ive to 4o with the pool or the main channel.

(WITNESS BOYER) No, that is not true.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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Q Have you been in 1t all along?

A (WITNESS BOYER) Since certainly all this year.

Q Did you ever -- are you aware that ¥“r.
Bourquard expressed a concern about the location of the
pump station in ralationship to the mouth of the Tohican
because of that bar back in 19727

A (WITNESS BOYER) No.

0 Have you ever read Design Report No. 27

A (WITNESS BOYER) TYes.

Q You don't recall that?

A (WITNESS BOYER) I can't recall everything

I've read, I'm sorry to say.

Q Perhaps if I show it to you it would refresh
your recollection.

A (WITNESS BOYER) I don't know how. Well, I
guess I will --

Q dell, let me cread the relevant language, and
then I will show it to you.

JUDGE BRENNER: I have 4ifficulty when I'm
beiag asked to give a precise ansver that in an official
proceeding that I know people are 32ing t> rely on from
sitting there and having something read and then having
to look at it. Is there another copy of it around so he
could follow along? Otherwise, we will do it your way.

ER. SUGARMAN: I don't have another copy.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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JUDGE BRENNER: If you're going to readi a 1ot
I think it is unfair to Mr. Boyer not to have it in
front of him while you are reading it.

MR. CONNER: We wish to cobject to the guestion
on the ground as to some report back in 1972 proposed
something. What earthly relevance that has to anything
now if this is an attempt at impeachm2nt. I zan't
object on this basis, but it is certainly unfair to
expect the witness to resmember soma2thing ten years ago.
But if it relates to the present design of the intake,
it is irrelevant in our view.

JUDGE BRENNER: If it relates to the present
design of the intake it is irrelevant in your view?
Maybe I misheard you. Is that what you said?

MR. CONNER: That's what I said. I wvas
talking about a 1372 design which at that time the
intake was on the shore, if anyvhere.

JUDGE BRENNER: The inquiry is relevant.

MR. SUGARMAN: Thank you.

WITNESS BOYER: What page?

MR. SUGARMAN: Page 12.

(Panel of witnesses conferring.)

WITNESS BOYER: Go ahead.

BY MRP. SUGARMAN: (Resuming)

Q Plate number 7 shows the proposed locations of

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE , SW., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345




10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

22

23

24

25

1686

the river intake, the pumping station and the
transmission main at Point Pleasant. The kaoy
iaterminants in citing these installations are: one,
confirmation of river channel; two, transmission main
alignment; three, foundation conditions; four, flooding
considerations; five, right-of-way considerations; and,
six, enviroumental effects.

l'he first consideration, confirmation of river
channel, the intake should be so situated as to avoid or
minimize the followinj possibl2 hazaris to which such
structures may be subjecta2d: blocking by ice, blocking
by locks ani heavy debris, blocking by siltation,
undermining of intake foundation by river current.

The approximate direction of the currents cf
the Delavare River near the proposed intake, as
indicated on Plate 7, vas determined from a study of the
existing ecrocsion pattern of the riverbed and banks. It
may be seen from the plate that below the mouth of the
Tohican Creek the river flow has been affected
significantly by crosscurrents from both Tohican Creek
and Hickory Creek, resulting in material deposition
followed by som2 channsl scouring of the wa2st bank.

The proposed intake alignment would intercept
the actual river channel and thus main river current at

about a right angle at about 800 feet downstream of the
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mouth of the Tohican Creek. At this point the river
channel has about returned to its normal cross-section
after beiny restricted by the deposition below Tohican
Creek. An intake at this location should have minimunm
difficulties with loose surface ice, frazzle ice, and
floatingy logs being drawn into the intake, and with silt
and sand being deposited at the intake entrance. In
addition, the alignment would reguire the zonstruction
of a2 minimum length entrance channel.

Now, ¥r. Conner has already pointed out that
the intake at the proposed location that that report
refers to was on the riverbank and not 200 feet or 245
feet into the river. I read that to ask you if you were
avare before this year of the fact that there was a
concern as to wvhere that intake would be located in
relationship to the mouth of the Tohican Creek so as to
minimize at least those concerns, much less the fish
problenms.

A (WITNESS BOYER) Well, I have to say two
things. One, when you're locating intake it is natural
to look at all of those things. And, two, specifically
to your question, I do not recall a discussion at my
level with regard to these particular concerns back in
1972.

Haynes, would you have been involved in that,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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do you kp~w?

A (WITNESS DICKENSON) Not in any great detail.
Br. Bourquard was just beginning to submit those
documents to us bacause we had only in the previous year
prodably Joingd the project.

A (NITNESS BOYER) You must realize this wvas a
document prepared in March 1972 by Bourguard for the
Point Pleasant pumping facility.

Q Go ahead.

A (WITNESS BOYER) We were, I guess, in
negotiations with NWRA for the installation of a
combined facility, and I guess this report was based
upon the combined facility.

Q For you?

A (WITNESS BOYER) For NWRA, and through them to

us, yes.
Q Does it say anywhere through them?
A (WITNESS BOYER) Well, there's nothing on the

title page that says even us. It says location of the
Point Pleasant --
Q Well, let's take a look at page 1 then, the
last sentance on page 1,
MR. CONNER: We would object to the
interruption of the witnass' attempt to answer the

gquestion by the constant changes by Mr. Sugarman.
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JUDGE BRENNER: I think there was some
interruption there, Mr. Sugarman.

MR. SUGARMAN: I apologize.

WITNESS BOYER: Going back to the guestion,
pr2vious guestion -- and I will come to the one that you
are excited about after I finish answering your former
question, if you don't mind. So the documents would
have gone to NWRA and then to us for review,
consideration and discussion.

Now, if you want to turn to something on page
1 and ask me about it, I will be delighted to answer.

BY MR. SUGARMAN: (Resuming)

Q If you wvould just read the last sentence on
page 1 vhich describes ths facilities that are part of
the report.

A (WITNESS BOYER) Combined transmission main?

A 2.6 mile water transmission main for the combined uses
of Bucks and Philadelphia Electric, extending from the
above pumping station to Bradshaw described below. And
as I said, this was based on the combined facilities for
both companies, but the contract had not yet been
signed, and we were workino with them on the design
effort.

v You stated before that they would come to them

and through them to you.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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A (WITNESS BOYER) Yes. Since Bourquard is
hired by NWRA.

Q And not by PECO”

A (WITNESS BOYER) Not by PECO. You can ask Nr.
Bourquard that if you would lik2 sinc2 he is here.

Q For this facility, Mr. Bourquard =-- that is,
for these reports at this stage in 1970 to '72 -- were
you retained by Philadelphia Electric Company for any
purpcse?

A (WITNESS BCURQUARD) I don't remember for any
purpose. We vere doing these reports for NWRA.

Q Well, who was doing the work on the Perkiomen
transmission main, Design Report No. 1, December 19717

A (WITNESS BOURQUARD) We wvere.

Q And who were you doing it for?

A (WITNESS BOURQUARD) I would have to look back
and see. We may have been doing that part of it for
PECO. T don't know. Basically wve were working for NWRA.

Q We won't pursue that further at this time.

JUDGE CRENNER: Mre. Sugarman, I would like to
take the midi-aftarnoon break nowvw unless you have a
burning question.

MR. SUGARMAN: If I could just close up with
this Design Report No. 2. It will just be a minute.

JUDGE BRENNER: If it will just be a minute,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY INC,
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proceed.

BY MR. SUGARXAN: (Resuming)

Q So your -~ while we arL=2 on Design Report No.

2, Mr. Bourguard, in case the question comes or since
the question is part of your testimomy or part of
Applicant's testimony and has been brought up elsewhere
as to what the impacts that were estimated from the pump
station on fish at the original location -- that is, the
shcreline location on page 22 of Design Report No. 2 =--
if you would simply real that, the first s2ntance of the
paragraph starting "Impact on fish and wildlife
resources."”

YR. CONNER: We obj2ct to this, Your Honor,
for the same reason. This is totally remote in time. I
think it is nothing but a transparent attempt to
introduce ancient history in the form of cross
examination. And it was offered under the guise of
impeachment.

Now, if this is offered as an attempt to build
2 case by cross examination, we submit that it is wholly
irrelevant.

JUDGF BRENNER: Well, we didn't state that
everything he was going to ask after was impeachment.
dhen I rulsd on that, the particular guestion I ruled on

was impeacnhment., I coula ask %r. Sugarman, but it seems

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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to me the relevance of this is to whether or not as
contended in the -ontention we admitt2d ths change in
location is such that there will be a significant
increase ir adverse impact on the shad and shortnose
sturgeon, stickiny with the first part of the contention
for now. And when you compare things, that is what you
dos you compare things. And that is what he is doing.
BY MR. SUGARMAN: (Resuming)

Q Would y>u please read the title and the first
two .ontences of that paragraph?

A (WITNESS BOYER) The change that was referred
to in the contention is the change from 200 to 245 feet,
though, sir.

YR. SUGARMAN: May I object, sir, to the
witness arjuing as counsel? And furthermore, may I
state that the witness is clearly wrong. When the
contention was submitted in October 1981 the intake was
located 200 feet from shorea.

JUDGE BRENNER: Yes. You did two bad things,
Mr. Boyer. One is you took the role 2f counsel. The
other thing is you are wrong. But you can discuss it
with your counsel.

WITNESS BOURQUARD: Would you tell me what you
vant me to read?

BY MR. SUGAR¥AN: (Resuming)
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Q Yes. The first two sentences, the title and
the first two sentences of the third paragraph on page
22 of Design Report No. 2.

A (RITNESS BOURQUARD) *“Impact on fish and

vildlife resources."”

Q nould you wait 3 minute, sir?
JUDGE BRENNER:s Go ahead. I didn't mean to
stop you.
MR. SUGARMAN: I just wanteil you to hear it.
WITNESS BOURQUARDs *"The proposei

installations are not expected to impose any adverse
effect on fish and1 wvildlife resources. At the intake of
the Point Pleasant pumping stations screens will be
provided t> prevent fish in the Delaware River from
being drawn into the pumping well.”

MR. SUGARMAN: Thank you.

Did you say you wanted to take a break now?

JUDGE BRENNER: Incidentally, for your
benefit, ¥r. Sugarman, we can catch things while we
confer. If we stop the proceeding every time we confer,
it wvould b2 a problem. In adiition, I can assure you
that when you are reading things from other documents
that ve don't have, which makes it a little harder, we
will tuke a2 look at the transcript to see what it sayse

And ve get the transcript fairly promptly.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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1 Beyoni that, when things are important they
2 will be in your proposed findings, and then we will be
3 sure to read them. But I appreciate --

4 MR. SUGARMAN: I didn*t mean to imply anythinge.
5 JUDGE BRENNER: I appreciate your courtesy. I
6 Jjust wanted to explain.

7 We will be back at 3:;u45.

8 (Recess.)
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JUDGE BRENNER: Welcome. Bafor2 you get
comfortable, would you stand there and I will svear you
in, please.

#r. Sugarman, why don't you infom us as to
vhat the status is of the Plevyak testimony, given the
conversations, and after that you can intcoduce the
vitnesses so ve know which one is which.

MR. SUGARMAN: The situation is this. Mr.
Kaufmann and Mr. Emery are familiar with the information
in Mr. Plevyak's testimony. However, they are familiar
vith it mostly through what they have heard from ¥r.
Plavyak in the course of his juties. In other words,
they do not have direct knowledge of it.

¥r. Conner is understandably reluctant. And
the Staff also> wishes to have cross-examination of Nr.
Plevyak. And so I am going to withdraw my effort or my
driginal taought that th2y mijht adopt ani be
cross-examined on his testimony. Therefore, it would be
necessary to have him separately as a vitness.

I am joingy to discuss with Mr. Kaufmann and
Mr. Emery after they are finished testifying whether
there is some wvay wve can get him in here tomorrow. He
has said he cannot, and they 2xplain it in detail.

JUDGE BRENNER: They do not have to explain it.

MR. SUGARMAN: Well, they also think there may

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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be a problam arranging for him to come to Washington, so
ve will go to work on that. And otherwise, it would not
be a big problem. So we will go to work on that.

JUDSE BRENNERs You might be able to work out
some stipulations as to some of the facts in there and
eliminate others in the meaning of the Plevyak
testimony. But that is up to you also after the
examination of other witnesses. You zan da2tarmine again
how important ¥r. Plevyak's testimony is.

But let me make this point for the record.
Originally, we wvwere scheduled cnly to be here this
veek. ‘Had we followed that schedule, the way things wer
jJoing it is very likely that Mr. Plevyak is a
nonsubpoenaed witness, or at least one of the witnesses
that we were not going to work in out of order, would
have been called normally today or tomorrow or perhaps
yesterday. We have left it oren all wveek for you to
raise that, because w2 raised the logistical problen
certainly today and perhaps even before.

So I want to emphasize that if we end up in
the Washington area, as has been the consensus, that is
not the reason why he is not being taken this week. Had
that never occurr24, this would probably have been the
time he would have had to be available. So none of that

has anything to do with this last-minute information

ALDERSON REP‘ORTING COMPANY, INC,
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that he is now not available tec you.

MR. SUGARMAN: No. That is correct. And I do
not disagr2e with anything ycu have said. The only
thing I would say is that we did --- originally, he made
his plans sometime in advance, and he made his plans
when we did not know when during the week we would need
him. And he made his plans to be here early in the week
and therefore put things >ff until later in the week.
And we did not know t' t until now.

And if thers is fault on that on our side, I
accept that responsibility in trying to keep track of
all the witnesses.

JUDGE BRENNERs My point is that had we been
advised of a particular problem, we might have attempted
to work it out.

MR. SUGARMAN: I understand that. I
appreciate that.

JUDGE BRENNER: Okay. Let's proceed with
these tvo vitnesses. And in the future, you can let us
know what the situation is with Mr. Plevyak. Now, if
you get him in tomorrow, if you can, do so.

Mr. Conner, do you have something?

YR. CONNERs I had understood that ve were to
be furnished ~-- I am not sure what you call it -- but an

dutlin2 as to th2 parts that had been stricken or vere
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not applicale and the witnesses®' qualifications.
JUDGE BRENNER: You have testimony of these

witnesses.

MR. CONNER: I have only the so-called direct

testimony of each.

JUDGE BRENNER: That is it. These witnesses
have regular prepared prefiled direct testimony. This
is unlike the subpoenaed wvitnesses for which only an
outline is furnished.

MR. CONNER: Okay. And a statement of their

qualifications was the other point.

JUDGE BRENNER: Well, that vas‘filed with the

testimony. I have got it.

MR. CONNER: I do not have it.

MR. SUGARMAN: All I can say is that I thought

we filed it. I mean we did file it.

JUDGE BRENNER: Yes. We receivei it with the

testimony. A resume for ¥r. Kaufmann and a resume for
Mr. Emery. We will get you copies if you are missing
them. As you may recall, on our rulings on the motion
to strike, in part, we r2lied on our review of their
qualifications, and we had them before us for that
purpose.

Speakiny of ths motion to strike, Mr.

Sugarman, I hope you conformed the testimony of Mr.
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Kaufmann as to the one minor portion which we struck.

HR. SUGARMAN: I am afraid, sir, I have
nejlecta2d to 3o that. I will 40 it instantly.

JUDGE BRENNER:s All right. It is page 17.
The headinj on 2ffacts of construction and the two
bullets, if you will, under there. That portion was
struck in our oral ruling on October 4, 1982, and the
copy being bound intc the record should indicate that.
I am not worried about their copy, I am only worried
about the zopy that w2 are goinj to bind in in a moment.

HR. SUGAPMAN: I was going to give the
reporter Xa2roxes of this copy. So I was 3oing to mark
this copy.

JUDGE BRENNER: You only need one copy for
this purpose for the reporter.

MR. SUGARMAN: Yes, I know. It starts, "The
effects of construction."” Is it those five lines after
that section?

JUDGE BRENNER: Yes; consisting of two

sections.
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JUDGE BRENNER: I presume as a courtesy to the

wvitnesses, since they wveren't here at some point off the
record, you will explain to them why tiey wvere stricken
and the fact that they ars being stricken has nothing to
do with the truth of the statements or anything of that
nature; it dealt with our view of the issues in
controversy before us. I guess I just d*d what I asked
you to do.
Whereupcn,
MICHAEL KAUFMANN and CHARLES EMERY,

called as witness2s by counsel for Intervenor, Del-Aware
Unlimited, Inc., having been duly sworn by the Chairman,
vere examinad and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. SUGARMAN:

Q Mr. Kaufmann, first would you identify
yourself and your occupation for tha racc.4, please?

A (WITNESS KAUFMANN) My name is Michael
Kaufmann. I am the area fisheries manager for the
Pennsylvania Fish Commission, with jurisdiction over the
southeastern part of the state, including the lowver
Delavare River drainage and the lower Suszueshanna River
drainage.

JUDGE BRENNERs Excuse me. Nr. Conner, did

you have something?
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¥R. CONNER: Have these witnesses been sworn?
JU'DGE BRENNER: VYes.

¥R. CONNER: I'm sorry.

PY ¥R. SUGARMAN: (Resuming)

Q And ¥r. Kaufmann, do you adopt and offer as
your testimony the testimony that is set forth next to
your name in th2 offer of the written testimony, the
direct testimony?

B (WITNESS KAUFMANN) The testimony itself isn't
~-lesar in that it doesn't separate out Mr. Eaery's
testimony from my testimony.

Q In all respects, no.

) (WITNESS XAUFMANN) But I accept it to the
point of if we eliminate the typographic errors in there
I accept it.

Q And Mr. Emery, do ycn likewise accept the
testimony that is offar2d on behalf of yourself and Mr.
Kaufmann?

A (WITNESS EMTRY) As Mike said, yes. I haven't
had a chance to reai all of it yet, but I assume so.

Q Thank you. :

MR. SUGARMAN: This was written by them and
typed by us.
WITNESS EMERY: So we haven't read it yet.

JUDGE BRENNER: You wrote it. When you said

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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you haven't read it, you only meant you haven't read
this final typed version.

WITNESS EMERYs Well, that is correct. We
also transcribed some of the recorder, so we d4id not
write all >f it.

JUDGE BRENNER: But you authored it. I hate
to be picky, Mr. Sugarman, but I hate to put testimony
into evidence that witnesses haven't read in case there
is some material error in there. =

MR. SUGARMAN: I appraciate that, but Mr.
Kaufmann has been through it all.

JUDGE BRENNER: Is that right, Mr. Kaufmann?

WITNESS KAUFMANN: I have been through the
portion that I prespared.

JUDGE BRENNER: Let's do this. We will put it
in now, recognizing that in my mind, hovever you want to
word it, there is not a fully adequate assurnance that
this is the true and correct testimony of the
vitnesses. In fact, I have got a better idea. We will
let them continue testifying but we won't bind it in
today, and they are to read it overnight, and any
corrections -- typos I'm not worried about reading on
th2 recori, but I nevertheless want them hand corrected
for tlhe copy that is bound in -- and then if there are

any corrections beyond mere typos that zre obvious to

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,

40C VIRGIN'A AVE , S W, WASHINGTON, D C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

1702



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

22

23

24

25

1703

any reader, they can make those corrections on the
record tomorrow,.

However, as a courtesy to thes other parties, I
vant them apprised of all such corrections at 8:30
tomorrow morning in this room here so they car have time
to react, just in case there are such corrections. 1If
you see a major correction tonight, perhaps as a
courtesy you can get in touch with the other parties
tonight, even. I won't require that.

MR. SUGARMAN: Very good, sir.

JUDGE BRENNER: Subject to that, we would
allov the cross-examination on the testimony as we have
it to procaed.

Yr. Conner?

MR. CONNER: I was going to ask to be allowed
to conduct voir dire like rigcht now to determine just
vhat they did prepare and what they may not have
pr2par2d. I don't really understand what the situation
is from their answvers.

JUDGE BRENNER: Okay, that is fine, and then
you could continue beyond that into the substantive
cross by yourself also. I'm just not sure Mr. Sugarman
has completed everything on his introduction.

Have you, Nr. Sugarman?

MR. SUGARMAN: Yes.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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JUDGE BRENNER: Why don't we just pick up with
your cross-examination, Mr. Conner, and you can start
out as you indicated. I was somewhat confused by one of
the ansvers also.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. CONKER:

Q Mr. Kaufmann, as you heard me say, I'm not
quite sure what your answer meant. Let me ask yous:
Looking at the document entitled "Direct Testimony of
Michael Kaufmann and Charles Emery,” 4id you prepare any
of this testimony?

A (WITNESS KAUFMANN) Yes.

Q Did Mr. Emery prepare any of this testimony?

A (WITNESS EMERY) Yes.

Q All right. Now, I would ask you, Mr.
Kaufmann, to just go through and tell us, subject to
correction of typos and so forth, any parts of this,
Just identify the parts of this which you prepared.

A (WITKESS KAUFEANN) Up to page =--

[Panel of vitnesses conferring.]

A (WITNESS KAUFMANN) Up to the sentence that
says, on page 14 -- it would be the first -- really it
is the incomplete paragraph at the top, up to the
sentence that says, "If this occurs, one of the six best

shad fishing shor2s on the Delaware River,"” et cetera,
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"will be 1lost.

MR. CONNER: I would note parenthetical., that
my copy does not have a consecutive pagination and that
the numbers skip around.

83Y MR. CONNER: (Resuming)

Q Let me ask you this in the simplest way.
Looking at the bottom of the pages that you have just

responded to, are they numbered as 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10,

11, 12, 13 == I withdrawv my question. It is not this
one.
JUDGE BRENVER: Off the record.
[Discussion off the record.]
BY MR. CONNER: (Resuming)
Q Now, 414 you write all of the gquestions that
appear in those pages?

A (WITNESS XAUFMANN) Chuck asked m2 the

questions and I answvered them. They were on a tape.

Q "Chuck™ meaning?
A (WITNESS KAUFMANN) Chuck Emery.
Q In other words, he knew the gquestions but you

knew the answvers?

4 (WITNESS KAUFMANN) We had some 1ifficulty
with the tape machine.

Q Well, w2re they Mr. Sugarman's guestions,

Del-Avare's gquestions, or were these ones that you
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A (WITNESS KAUFMANN) They wvere questions that
ve decided vere relevant to the importance of the
lozatior of the intaka.

Q Did ¥r. Sugarman or anyone from Cel-Avare
assist you in preparing these?

A (WITNESS KAUFMANN) The questions themselves
that ¥r. Emery asked me *hat I answvered?

Q Righte.

A (WITNESS KAUFMANN) No.

Q How about the answvers?
A (KITNESS KAUFMANN) No.
0 Now, you wvere on page 14, I believe, when you

indicated that this was something that you had not
prepared or wvere starting to 30 on to it. Would you
explain what you meant?

A (WITNESS KAUFMANN) Yes. In our testimony, in
the preparation of the written testimony, Mr. Emery
pra2pared the segma2nt or at least discussed the segment
that is included from about two-thirds of the way up
Pajge 14 until the end, and that is the segment that he
has indicated he has not completely read yet.

Q nell, I wvas going to come to that in a
minute. Mo T undarstand that you both hava completely

read everything from page 14 back, back to the beginning?
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R (WITNESS KAUFMANN) We have read it rapidly.
I wouldn't say that we have read it word for word, each
and every word that is there, that is necessarily
correct.

Q And you will tell us tomorrow if any of *his
has somehow been changed from what you originally put
down?

A (WITNESS KAUFMANN) Yes, and we can change it
to have it writtan exactly as we meant it.

Q And you have indicat.d, as I understand, that
Mr. Emery prepared the guestior and answer appearing on
the bottom of page 14 and, I gather, continuing over
onto the top of page 157 -

2 (HITQESS EMERY) What did you ask?

Q ¥r. Emery, did you prepare this portion of the
pro?fered testimony beginning with the question "What
impact will intak2 have,"™ et :cetera, and the answer to
it?

[Panel >f witnesses confarring.]

B (WITNESS ENERY) 1I prepared the ansvers to the
questions, yes.

Q I thought you prepared all of the juestions.

A (WITNESS KAUFMANN) Not all of them, just the
ones I ansvered.

g Who prepared the guestion, "What impact will
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the intake have on the immediate intrske area?”

A (NITNESS KAUFMANN) Mr. Sugaraan.

Q Who prepared the portion beginning on page 15
334 16 bejzinniny with the summation of the facts?

JUDGE BRENNER: Excuse me. Give us a momente.
We rneed to pause for a second. Let's go off the racord.

(Discussio. off the record.]

JUDGE BRENNER: We are ready to proceed. Do
you have the guestion?

WITNESS EMERY: I think I do. The area that
the gentleman, that Mr. Conner is talking about --

BY NE. CONNER: (Resuming)

Q Would you talk in the mike, please? We can't
hear you.

A (WITNESS EMERY. I'm sorry. The area that you
were discussing, the summation of facts on page 15
through to page 15 was a collection of notes that I
prepared. They were just rough notes on a page that was
typed up.

Q ¥r. Emery, I want to make sure we are on the
same wave-length. I was talking about the almost full
Page, on pages which appear on 15 and 16, entitled
"Summation of Facts."

B (WITNFSS EMERY) That is wvhat I am talking

about.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
400 VIRGINIA AVE,, SW., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345



10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

23

24

25

1709

C You prepared all of that?

A (WITNESS EMERY) Yes, sir.

Q Now, on page 16, there is the word "notes"
followed by a series of small paragraphs or notations.

A (WITNESS EMERY) They are mine.

Q Is there any particular reason they were
pre2pared in that format?

A (WITNESS EMERY) I don't want to waste your
tine or bosre2 you, but when I was putting this together,
it vas just a collection of random notes, and I was
making notes. I 3id not necessarily know that this is
how it was going to be entered into the testimony. It
vas a collection of notes while wve were sitting there, .
and T wvas putting these notes togather as facts that
vere coming out at one time, so that is why they are
presented in this particular fashion. It is just a
collection of notes on my part. So that is why I
presented it in this fashion.

Q Okay. And that is true to the end of the
document?

A (WITRESS EMERY) That is correct.

Q Mr. Kaufmann didn't participate in any of that?

A (WITNESS EMERY) To the end of which document?

Q To the 2nd of the document we are talking

about, direct testimony of both of ycu, ending on page
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19.

L (WITNESS EMERY) Endiing on page 137 Yes, that
is all m‘na.

0 Now going over to the page with no heading on
it, which starts >ut, "¥r. Em2ry, what technigues,”
vhich is numbered page 1, did you prepare all of this

testimony yoursa21lf?

A (WITKESS EMERY) I prepared the testimony, yes.
0 Pid you prepare the gquestions?
A (WITNESS EMERY) Tha guestions aren't too

clear as to whether or not I prepared them in the sense
that T don't think I posed the actual guestions. I posed
the answvers to the guestions, yes.

C Are you suggesting the guestions wvere provided
after you had given the ansvers?

» (WITNESS EMERY) I think the questions were
fitted around the collection of facts that are presented
there, yes.

Q Has any more heen done to this testimony wve
are lookinjy at rijht novw other than ra2typing by Nr.
Sugarman's office? In other words, has it been edited
or reorganized?

A (JITNESS EMERY) This is the part I have not
read at all yet, sir.

Q And you will tz2l1l us that tomorrow?

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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A (WITNESS EMERY) iat is correct.

Q And you will also tell us if any of this has
been changed, edited, reorganized from what you wrote
for the pages 4 through 19?

MR. SUCARMAN: That was 14 through 19, I think
you meant to say.

8Y ¥%. CONNER: (Resuming)

Q I will wvithdrawv the other gquestion and say:
Will you tell us tomorrow if you see anything in all of
the documents that we have just been talking about that
have been 2dited or reorganized or chang2i by Mr.
Sugarman?

JUDGE BRENNER: Mr. Conner, this is getting a
bit redundant. That is what I have ordered them to do
and that is what ve will 3do0 tomorrow, so we don't have
to ask them if they are going to do it. I have ordered
their couns=2l1l to have them do it. The witnesses are
here and that is wvhat is goingy to be done.

I wvant to do one housekeeping matter. I want
avarybody on their copies, ani1 including particularly
the copy that is going to be bound into the transcript
on the page following 19, I want that page to be
renumbered page 20 in hand, the page after that to be
renumbered page 21, and then the last page of the

testimony, which presently has a "3," to be renumbered
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page 22, so for findings purposes when we refer to this
as testimony of Kaufmann and Emery following transcript
page whatever, we will have an even seguence of pages,
albeit it starts with page 4.

MR. CONNER: May I have just a moment to look
at their gqualifications? We have the Staff's copy and
this vas not served upon us. I don't know why. T
understood ve wvere to get one.

JUDGE BRENNER: Mr. Conner, if you haven't had
the chance to reaid the gualifications before today =--

MR. CONNER: May I defer this until (. asorrow
if I have any guestions in this area?

JUDGE BRENNER: Yes. In other words, even
though you wanted your substantive gquestions now, you

can go back anytime you want on qualifications

questions. We are going to stop the testimony pretty
soon =-- T was hoping things would gat rolling
faster -- at about U:45 because we have some matters

that ve want tO take up with th2 parties.

MR. CONNER: For what it is worth, T can start
now, but it might jo faster in the morning, if you just
went ahead with the procedural mattars now. I will have
3 better chance to organize this after I have seen their
qualifications.

JUDGE BPENNER: Okay, we will give you that

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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opportunity.

Well, we tried but we didn't get very far, and
the reason for trying vas to mzke sure you weren't
unduly delayed tomorrow. So we will excuse you now, and
ve will put you back on the stand when we resume at
9 o'clock tomorrow morning; but you have some work to do
With your counsel to get to the parties before that in
terms of any changes. So you can be 2xcuse2i for nowe.

MR. SUGARMAN: May I have a moment with them
before we 35 on?

JUDGE BRFNNER: Are they leaving?

[Discussion off the recori.]

JUDGE BRENNER: All right. We have a few
miscellanecus matters we wanted to take up. As we have
discussed a number of times, wve have before us
Del-Awvare's application for approval of pstition to
amend contentions. Initially we thought it would be
us2ful in that we might be in a position to rule on that
this weeek on the record. Consistent with that and what
ve perceived as the immediacy of the time frame, we
regquest2d the Staff, contrary to the normal procedure,
to provide us wvith what they had in writing in terms of
a response at that time, which they did and which wve
appreciatei, as I hope we made clear then but in any

event I want to make clear nowe.
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We view this as an advance written draft as
kind of an extra courtesy to assist us in our
deliberations, vhich it did because wve did in fact meet
and discuss it that very evening, as I knew we would.

We also indicated we were going to give the Staff an
additional opportunity on any oral arjument to modify
this or supplement it or whatever the Staff wished given
th2 somewhat surprise nature of -- what was no surprise
to us but the somevhat surprise nature to the Staff of
vhen wve felt we n2eded it.

Now that we have th2 benefit of the views, we
see that with respect to the last of the three proposed
contentions, which Del-Aware has called proposed
Contention V-24, involving the possible effect of not
going ahead with Unit 2 of the proposed Limerick plant,
the Staff took a1 position rather briefly -- but again we
recognize that this was an advance draft, so to
speak =-- that s> long as Philadelphia Electric does not
intend to withdraw its application to operate Unit 2,
that we could not consider the possible situation of not
having Unit 2.

I think we were pretty clear on the record
that ve rejectel that in and of itself as a sole reason
as to why we didn't have tc look at Unit 2. Now, that

doesn't mean that for other reasons we might determine
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that the posture of Unit 2 is not such that we should
not consider it. I am not precluding that at all. But
just the m2re fact that Philajelphia Flectric says ves,
they still intend to build it does not by itself
convince us of the proposition stated by the Staff.

Therefore, in the event =-- and I emphasize in
the event -- that we feel wve have to look at other
possible considarations and the acceptance of the
contention under the assumption, for the sake of
analysis only at this point, that Unit 2 would not
exist, would that present a material change in
circumstance such'that there is a basis for admitting
the contention, the proposition of the contention being
because of this change the benefit/cost determination is
no longer valid for further reasons given in the
contention and in the supporting argument of Del-Avare?

It would assist us if the Staff would be
villing to providas us its further views on that
circumstance. We are not requiring it and the Staff is
entitled t> express its positiom as it wishes, but wve
could use 2ll the help we can get on this as in most
things. And given the position the Staff took in its
pleading, it 1i1 ndot reach th2 second proposition. It
did recite accurately that the Applicant took that

position, but w2 pa2rceive no analysis by the Staff in
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the ple: «ag purposses. I 1on't know, perhaps we might
have seen such an analysis in the document beyond the
dr:fx and maybe w2 would have heard on our oral argument.
Now that we have had more time, we would
appreciate it if the Staff would consider the
possibility of taking the position in writing before
us. We are not requiring it, and unless you know, we
won't ask nowvw for you to commit to do it. But in order
to be timely, we weuld have to receive it sometime next
we2k. We won't oriesr any date earlier than Friday, but
it would be very helpful if we could get it beiore
Friday or 2arly Friday so that we could have a chance to
deliberate on that before we end up in hearing again on
this next week. Although we will all be involved in
various hearings next w22k too, we will find time to 4o
the work. So we would appreciate it if the Staff could

consider that.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE , SW., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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MS. HODGDON: Thank you. We will do that. We
will try t> have that by Thursday, but in any case, by
Friday.

JUD.E BRENNER: Okay. And again, since it is
not reguir24, if you change yosur mind and decide not to
file anything, that is fine, too. But if you do that,
ve would appreciate some wvord by telephone to my
secretary or otherwvise.

¥S. HODGDON: As soon as we have decided not
to file, we will so inform you.

JUDGE BRENNER: Okay. If you do file
something, remeaber it may be complicated. There is
quite a bit involved, some of which we have alluded to,
with Mr. Hansler. There are things cited by the
Applicant. We have nov received some information by
letter from Mr. Hansler for particular years. There is
the existing appeal board and licensing board decisions
that have some things that arguably may bear upon it and
p rthaps even the underlying recordi reference there.

The one thing that is time-consuming =-- and I
vant to phrass this 4iplomatically -- the licensing
board decision does not have references that are very
helpful t> somebody such as myself who is not intimately
familiar with evarything in the record, and it may be

that there are still Staff people around with enough
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oral history of what was used for the r2linance on the
findings there so that you could be very helpful in that
regard, too, Jjust as a possibility.

It may be after reading the decision, that
there is nothing there that you want to use in your
pleading, which of course would be your da2cision.

(The Board conferred.)

JUDGE BRENNER: Judge Morris has something
also.

JUDGE MORRISs These remarks I direct to the
Staff also. In our discussions of the noise guestion,
ve vere left with the impression from Dr. Policastro
that it was his opinion the noise level which might be
measured after the transformers were installed and
operating aight b2 significant with respect to
background noise at the site boundary. And we also got
the impression if that wvere the case that the Staff
might impose some condition or take some action.

And this left us a little uncertain as to,
first, how a decision would b2 made by the Staff as to
vhether or not action would b2 needed, and, second, vhat
criterion or criteria would be used to make that
1ecision.

And the reason that we bring it up is that ve

are a little uncertain as to what the Board's
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Jurisdiction situation would be under those
circumstances.

Vow, can ycu englighten us any on it now? Or
should I phrase some further guestions?

MS. HODSDON: We have also discussed this in
much the same way you have, and we are not sure of what
the " --''s Jjurisiiction is there either. We would
appreciate any help vwe can get from you. And we have
not reach2i any conclusions about how that might be done
either, although we will let you knov as soon as we make
some determination about that.

JUDGE BRENNER: In your proposed findings you
c2a argue wvhatever you 'ant about our jurisdiction.
However, what we Would rejuest is, regariless -- and
this really applies to all parties, not just the Staff;
the reason we wvere thinking of the Staff primarily is
because of Dr. Policastro's testimony -- but regardless
of your viaws of our Jjurisdiction to impose such a
conditior and regardless of your views as to whether you
think such a condition is appropriate as distinguished
from requiring something before or as distinguished from
not requiring anything at all after, and the endless
possibilitias in bda2twa2n thos2 extremes, we would like
to see wvhat such a condition could look like in the

event we wanted to impose it.
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And that would include, as Judge Morris

pointed out, the criteria or criterion that would
trigger possible mitijation measures and also what the
mitigation measure or measures might be and how they
vould be phrased,

8ear in mind, case law and posthearing
delegation of issues in controversy and -- well, I will
stop there and adi1 that the pertinent inguiry, in part,
is whether the discretion in the triggering device for
whatever the condition would require has to be precise
enough such that posthearing delegation could be
permitted, usually, something readily ascertainable over
which only unreasonable paople would differ -- and that
may or may not be difficult -- in arafting such a
possible conditioun.

And, in turn, give it your best shot in
drafting such a possible conditicn, but feel free to
take a pozition, for 2xample, that that is your best
shot but that you think that your best shot is not
precise enough and what consequences would flow from
that view; that is, that it is very diifficult to draft
such a wvorkable condition, and we thought with the
benefit of the record and your own experts, including
Dr. Policastro, you might be able to think of things.

de have some possibiltiies, in mind, but they
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are just possibilities, and ve have no preconceived
notion at this time that such a condition is necessary
or desirable either way.

JUDGE MORRISs Let me just add a little
addendum that I hope that what Judge Brenner has just
said is not misleading in the sense that the Staff will
comne up with something which, in effect, would be
imposed on the Applicant, because in my own mind, at
least conceptaally, a simple criterion on iecibel, for
example, might not be the most appropriate action.

And T 40 not think ve want to get in the
position of imposing a design condition at this stage,
so that just in framing possible criterion I think this
thought should be kept in mind: that if ther2 is going
to be a problem, the Applicant ought to have some input
into how that problem might be resolved.

(The Board conferred.)

JUDGE MORRIS: Judgs Brenner points out -- and
Mr. Wetterhahn, I will address the remark to you =-- that
the Appliczant, of course, is free to volunteer whatever
information it wishes on this subject.

MR. WETTERHAHN: I think Nr. Conner was trying
to get some information.

MR. CONNER: I think that we will look further

into this, and instead of being perhaps pennywise and

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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pound-foolish, we might be able to report to the Poard
or somebody in the very near future something that might
modt this 2ntire matter. But at this point in time ve
simply do not hava the information.

JUDGE MORRIS: Fine. Thank you very much.

MR. SUGARMAN: And I would like to express my
hope that the discussion of conditions imposed on the
construction does not imply that the Board is assuming
or that anybody -- and I know this is probably
Jratuitous == but that nobody is assuming that
construction is going to take place either.

JUDGE BRENNER: Yes. I thought we made very
clear vhat the posture is.

MR. SUGARMAN: Absolutely.

JUDGE BRENNER: We wanted to cover all of the
bases so that after having findings before us, we 4id
not want to be in the position of requesting further
assistance. And it was an area in wvhich we felt wve
could use assistance,

MR. SUGARMAN: Absolutely. And I was just
suggesting, or I was leading up to a condition which I
could suggest.

JUDGE BRENNER: I think your position is
easier to draft than this other condition.

And we understand what you said, Mr. Conner,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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and I am glad you said it, because ve should have
emphasizei that if something material happans before the
proposed finding stage, and hopefully, while ve are
still in evidentiary hearing, please feel free to bring
it to our attention.

Mr. Conner.

MR. CONNERs I would like to go back to the
first matter you discussed about the Staff giving
something in writing on the proposed Contention B-24,

JUDGE BRENNER: Yes, sir.

MR. CONNER: We truly do not unders:and what
in the Board's mind. And perhaps ve are reading that
contention somewhat differently than the Boari is. But
my question is, may we also, after reviewing the
transcript and the words that have been said, have the
right to supplement our ansver, which was indeed
necessarily given on very short notice?

In case, if so, we would file it at the same
time the Staff would. I am not saying we would.. I
just wanted the opportunity because we had to file this
thing on vary short notice, but we wanted t> give it to
the Board promptly.

JUDGE BRENNER: Yes, you may.

¥r. Sugarman.

¥YR. SUGARMAN: I would like to, in view of the

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY, INC,
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discussions as to whether -- I would like to know
wh2thar it woulil bSe possible and allowable for me to

focus and refine the proposed contention and the basis

thereof.

JUDGE BRENNER: Yes.

MR. CONNER: We have to object. If he is
going to change the contention, ve do not know what we

are responding to, then.

JUDGE BRENNER: Well, I am 32ing t2> allow hinm
to do it in the spirit in which he offered it: focus
and refine it in view of the discussion and answers wve
have had. And we would like to receive that -- I guess
ve. would have to receive it -- by Friday. And Friday
wvould have to be I hope not the end of the day Friday.

(The Board conferred.)

JUDGE BRENNER: In addition, I want
iiscussions among the parties to take place, primarily
from you, Mr. Sugarman, as to the wording of any
different contention. But if it expands the scope, as
distinguished from refining it, ve have got a wvhole new
ballgame and the timing again wvould have to be
considerei and so on. We are probably going to be
entertaining some argument on it anyway, and I do not
have to recite the Allens Creek as to responses to

objections to contentions and so cne Most of you are
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familiar with that. So there will be that kind of

opportunitye.
But, Mr. Sugarman, I want vt o give them the
wording of any nev contention as well as at least orally

vhat you think vyou mean by it, but certainly the
vording, very early next wveek.

MR. SUGARMAN: Yes, sir.

JUDGE BRENNER: 1In fact, let's make it by
Wednesday morning over the phone. Wednesday morning is
the morning.

MR. SUCAR¥AN: Yes, sir. You want us to give
them notice by Wednesday morning.

JUDGE BRENNERs I want yon to call them up and
read your new contention and anything that would form
part of the2 contention and basis, give them wvord for
vord as you will file it on Friday to be received on
Friday. Anything else in support of it, I am not going
to require you to give it vord by worli, and you will
have it between Wednesday and Friday to develop it a
little better. But give them the gist of it.

I think that I have made very clear that this
process just does not work 1f the parties do not keep
talking.

MR. SUGARMAN: Yes, sir. If I may, I might

say something now that might be helpful to them. In my

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY  INC,
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mind, these three contentions were independently offered
but were alsd> re2lat2d to 2ach other and, therefore, the
basis that I asserted for 22 and 23, I intended to have
included in considering 24.

JUDGE BRFNNER: Well, I understand your point,
and also you have to understand my point that the first
twvo of those contentions are readily separable to some
extent from the last, and wve are oily addressing further
arguments on the last one. That is all we are
permitting now.

MR. SUGARMAN: I understand that. I am just
informing them right nov so that they can understand
that the bises that vere there vere related to all
three, although -- but I kaov that right now, and I am
trying to give them as much notice as possible.

JUDSEABRENNEPx Okay. As a housa2keeping
matter, one of the Del~Awvare exhibits only consisted of
three pages. It is Del-Aware Exhibit 7 for
identifcation. That, you may recall, is the January 4,
1982, document entitled "Developmental Relationship
Between Water Discharge and Watar Surface Elevation,
Delavare River at PPPS Site, Point Plzasant,
Pennsylvania."”

I would like to bind it in. And that is the

one that has the name of Mr. Steacy, S-t-e-a-c-y, on the
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third page. I would like to bind it in solely for
convenisnz2. T am not changing the evidentiary status
of it. It is Del-Avare Exhibit 7 for identification,
and we will bind it into the transcript at this point.
(The material referred to, Del-Aware Exhibit

Number 7, follows:)
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TS ERTH |

. DEVELOPMENT OF RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN WATER DISCHARGE

Water Surface Elevation,

AND WATER SURFACE ELEVATION _

January 4, 1982,

DEI.AWARE RIVER AT PPPS SITE

POINT PLEASANT, PENNSYLVANIA

. — e

Employees of Neshaminy Water Resources

Authority determine water surface elevation, as needed, by using a survey-

ing instrument and backsighting on a bench mark at the PPPS site,

W ater Disch arge Determi

ination, The following discharge information was

used for this analysis;

1.

Current meter discharge measurements made by the USGS of

flows in the Delaware River and the Raritan Cznal on September

12,

downstreamn from the PPPS site,

ment was made of Paunnacussing Creek,

1981 at the Park Bridge at Lumberville,

Pa,, 1.5 miles
Also, a discharge measure-

which drains the only

major coatributing watershed on this 1,5 mile reach,

Numerous simultaneous determinations of water surface eleva-

tions at the PPPS site and
station at Trenton,
cite,
change in storage in the 22,7 miles of chan
ence in drair
October 1,

1980 when flows at Trenton, N, J.

*

water discharge at the USCS gaging

N. J., 22,7 miles douwnstream from the PPPS
Vhere necessary, the discharge figures were corrected for
nel and for the differ-

These determina riod

1081 a'\d

:age area, tions cover the pe

1980 to Cctecber 23, nclude the drought of

were as low as 2,770 efs,

The Kingwood Township, N.J. Flood Insurance Study of May 4,

1981 provided water surface elevation
for th

year,

e PPPS site which

and water discharge figures
were czlculated for floods «

100 year and 500 year recurrence interval,

EXHIBIT NO. 7



; Those data used for this analysis are tabulated below,

. ! Tabulation of Available Data

Ttern PPPS PPPS
_No,  Source of Data __Date W. S, Elev, Discharge

(ft.) (cfs)

‘ 1 USGS Measurement 9/12/81 71,27 3,640

2 Trenton Gage 10/ 1/80 70,63 2,700

3 Trenton Cage 5/ 1/81 73.10 11,800

4 Trenton Gage 5/ 4/81 .. 72.83 10,000

5 Trenton Gage 5/ 6/81 72.42 8,500

6 Trenton Gage 5/ 8/81 72,13 7,300

7 Trenton Gage 5/11/81 71,76 5,900

8 Trenton Gage 5/15/81 77.48 33,800

9. Trenton Cage 5/18/81 .19 37,200

10  Trenton Gage 5/20/81 75,25 20,200

11 Trenton Gage 5/22/81 73.88 14,900

. 12 Trenton Gage 5/25/81 72.92 9,720

13  Trenton Gage 5/27/81 72.47 8,350

14 Trenton Gage 5/29/81 72. 30 7.1790

15 Trenton Gage 10/ 9/81 70,82 3,300

16 Trenton Cage 10/14/81 70, 91 3,210

17  Trenton Cage 10/21/81 70. 70 2,970

18 Trenton Gage 10/23/81 70.93 2,850

19  Kingwood FIS 5/ 4/81 93,0 170,000

20 Kingwood FIS 5/ 4/81 99.3 248,000

21 Kingwood FIS 5/ 4/81 101.9 284,000

22 Kingwood FI3 5/ 4/81 108, 1 376,000

.}_;}_ting. The above data were plotted on semi-log graph paper, A rating curve

based on these points has been drawn and is identified by the date 12/10/81. A

print of this graph is attached,



. . . -
Minimum Water Level, For maximum withdrawal by the Point Pleasant
Pumping Station, the minimurn flow past intake will be 3000 cfs, The corres-
pending water surface elevation is 70,8, but to be conservative, use Elevation

70, which relates to a flow of 1400-1500 cfs,~—

Normnal WNater Leval, According to Penna, Water Resources Bulletin No,

12 (page 92), the River flow 50% of the time is 8, 000 cfs which flow will have

a water surface elevation of 72.4 at the intake site,

Maximum Water Level, The most recent pertinent F,I1.8, is for Kingwood
Township, Huntardon County, N,J, and is dated May 4, 1981, The computed
water surface elevation for a 100 Year Flood is 1.9 at the intake site, to

which 1.0 foot is added for allowable floodway encroachment to obtain a water

surface elevation of 102,9, which has been rounded to Elevation 103,
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JUDGE BRENNER: We are prepared to adjourn.
The only other matter is we are still working out
logistics as to the site visit. W2 have b2en d1iscussing
this off tehe record, and I do not need belabor it on
the record. But perhaps tomorrowv morning during one of
the breaks we can huddle, so to speak, and figure out
vhat the logistics are and who is going and vhere we
will meet and what the mode of transportation during the
site visit will be.

All right, if there is nothing else, we will
be adjourned urtil 9300 o'clock tomorrow morning.

{(Wher2upon, at 4:55 p.m., the hearing in the
above-entitled matter was adjourned, to reconvene at

9:00 a.m. on Friday, October 8, 1982.)
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